
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

April 19, 2021 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes  
1. Approval of Minutes 

Canvas of Ballots for Council Election 
2. Municipal Election Certification results of the April 6, 2021 Election 

Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn Sine Die 
3. Administer the Oath of Office to Newly Elected Officials 

4. Appointment Of A Temporary Chairman To Preside For The Meeting Until The Mayor Is Elected 

5. Call To Order By Temporary Chairman 

Roll Call 

Election of Mayor 

Mayor Presides; Election of Mayor Pro Tem 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

6. Request to hold the 2021 Safe Passage Wine Stroll on August 14, 2021. 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
7. Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 tandem axle dump truck with plumbing & hitch for snowplow 

& salt spreader. 

8. Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 compact track loader and brush hog attachment. 

9. Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 standard cab, long bed, 4x4 ¾ ton truck. 

10. Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 crew cab 4x4 ¾ ton truck. 

11. Receipt of bids for the 2021 street improvement (Milling, Overlay, Micro Seal and Reclamite).  

Ordinances & Resolutions 
12. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To 

Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of Lisa Perry For Properties Located At 308, 318, And 324 

Allen Street. 

13. An Ordinance Amending The Use Table Contained In Section 46-118 Removing The Conditional 

Use Permit Requirement For Short Term Housing Rentals In R-3 And B-2 Zoning Districts. 

14. An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance 9588 And Removing The Declaration Of Emergency. 

15. A Resolution Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To 

Approve The Granting Of A Conditional Use Permit To Mike And Libby Mattox, To Operate A 

Short-Term Housing Located At 129 Elizabeth Street. 

1



16. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For A 2021 Ford F250 Regular Cab Pickup 

And Authorizing The Purchase For $27,887.00. 

17. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For A 2022 Ford F250 Crew Cab Pickup And 

Authorizing The Purchase For $31,577.00. 

18. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Martin Equipment For A 2021 John Deere Compact Track 

Loader And Brush Hog And Authorizing The Purchase For $63,975.00. 

19. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Scheppers International Truck Center For A 2021 HV507 SFA 

Tandem Axle Dump Truck With Accessories And Authorizing The Purchase For $127,265.00. 

20. A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2021 Street Improvement 

Project. 

21. A Resolution Approving The Request For Proposals For Infill Housing Developers. 

22. A Resolution Approving a Letter Agreement with Jacobs Engineering to Provide Construction 

Inspection Services for the Dam Grouting Project. 

23. A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into An Agreement With Vandevanter 

Engineering/Cogent Inc., For a SCADA System At The Wastewater Treatment Facility. 

24. A Resolution Approving an Agreement with DMC, Inc., to Perform a Cybersecurity Assessment of 

Moberly’s Water and Wastewater Systems.  

25. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Grey Hospitality 

For Preparation Of A Hotel Market Study And Feasibility Analysis. 

26. A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Purchase Agreement 

With A & W Communications, Inc., For 911 Equipment.  

27. A Resolution Approving A Contract For The Purchase Of Real Estate And Ratifying The Execution 

Of The Contract On Behalf Of The City. 

28. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri Appointing Directors Of The Moberly Crossings 

Community Improvement District.  

29. A Resolution Appointing Directors Of The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District. 

30. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

31. Department Head Monthly Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

32. Application for Board of Adjustment. 

33. Applications for Plumbing Board. 

34. Appointment of Council member to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

35. Appointment of Council member to the Historic Preservation Commission 

36. Appointment of Council member to the Planning and Zoning Commission 

37. Appointment of Council member to the Parks and Recreation Board as Liaison 

38. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss 

the status of pending attorney client communications, real estate and negotiated contract.  (Closed 

Statute 610.021) ( 1, 2, 12) 

Adjournment 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

April 5, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 5 

April 5, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 
 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to approve the minutes of 

March 15, 2021 Council meetings (2 – 5:00 p.m. and 6:00 p.m.) as presented.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

City Manager, Brian Crane, recognized Fire Chief Don Ryan and shared with the 

Council that today was his first day on the job and his first City Council 

Meeting as Fire Chief.  

 

A request was received from Lori Turk to hold the annual Mother’s Day 5K walk/run 

event to raise funds to financially assist community members with cancer from 

9:00-10:30 a.m., May 9, 2021.  The race will begin at Moberly Diagnostics, 1509 

Union Ave.  The race will travel west on Union Avenue to Mullen Street; south 

on Mullen Street to Taylor Street; west on Taylor Street to Bertley Street; 

south on Bertley Street to Roberts Street; west on Roberts Street to East Coates 

Street; west on East Coates Street into the parking lot of Sam’s Health Mart; 

north in the parking lot to Farror Street; east on Farror Street to Porter 

Street; north on Porter Street to Union Avenue; cross Union Avenue and continue 

north on Porter Street to Franklin Avenue; east on Franklin Ave to St. Charles 

Street; south on St. Charles Street to Union Avenue; east on Union Avenue with 

the race ending at 1509 Union Avenue, Moberly Diagnostics. A motion was made by 

Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Communication from the Moberly Crossing Community Improvement District of their 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget was presented.  A motion was made by 

Brubaker and seconded by Davis to adopt the budget.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Communication from the Moberly Downtown Community Improvement District of their 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget was presented. A motion was made by Davis 

and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the budget.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 

COOPERATIVE FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, THE DOWNTOWN MOBERLY 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, MAIN STREET MOBERLY, INC., AND MOBERLY CHAMBER 

OF COMMERCE TO FUND A MACKER BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT” and moved 

that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the 

motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

3

#1.



 

April 5, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 5 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved 

that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kyser seconded the motion.  The 

presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as 

follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

ADDENDUM AGREEMENT WITH SCG CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC FOR PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO 

HOLD AN ANNUAL BANQUET INCLUDING PUBLIC CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A FARM 

LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MOBERLY HOLDING COMPANY AND LARRY SANDER” 

and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI AND DONALD J. SHELTON FOR MOWING THE CITY LANDFILL” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT RECORDS” and made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the 

motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 

read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to 

adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 
 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING 

AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO 

THE RANDOLPH COUNTY MINISTERIAL ALLIANCE INC., TO OPERATE A TEMPORARY WARMING 

SHELTER” and made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

4

#1.



 

April 5, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 5 

one time.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

CONTRACT WITH DRILL TECH DRILLING AND SHORING INC FOR THE SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM 

ABUTMENT GROUTING PROJECT” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded 

the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  

The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser 

to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING AN AMENDED SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH THE MOBERLY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE” and made a motion for it 

to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $719,974.91” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Deb Derboven to be reappointed to the Electrical 

Board.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to reappoint 

Deb Derboven to the Electrical Board.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

City Manager, Brian Crane, presented a proposal from Megan Schmitt on behalf 

of the Tourism Advisory Commission for a request in the amount of $1,000 to 

assist with the capital necessary to secure the Gus Macker Basketball 

tournament.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to grant the 

request of $1,000 from the Tourism Advisory Commission fund to be used to 

help secure the Gus Macker basketball tournament.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Members from the news media present were: Bob Ehle, KWIX/KRES Radio Station; 

Chuck Embree, Moberly Monitor Index. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending real 

estate and negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,12).  Roll call 

vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

5

#1.



 

April 5, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 5 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 
 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

1. A request from Safe Passage to hold their annual 2021 Safe Passage Wine 

Stroll on August 14, 2021. 

 

2. Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 tandem axle dump truck with plumbing and 

hitch for snowplow and salt spreader. 

 

3. Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 compact track loader and brush hog 

attachment. 

 

4. Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 standard cab, long bed, 4x4 ¾ ton truck. 

 

5. Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 crew cab 4x4 ¾ ton truck. 

 

6. Receipt of bids for the 2021 street improvement (Milling, Overlay, Micro 

Seal and Reclamite). 

 

7. Application for Board of Adjustment.   

 

8. Appointment to the Plumbing Board. 

 

9. Information of Property Purchased at 605 Fowler Road.  

 

10. Resolution approving Bid from A&W Communications for 911 equipment and 

purchase agreement contract with A&W Communications.  

 

11. Discussion Regarding Update to SCADA System at Wastewater Treatment 

Facility. 

 

12. An application for re-zoning submitted by Lisa Perry for 308 Allen Street 

from B-3 to R-3 and 318 and 324 Allen Street from an R-1 to an R-3.  308 Allen 

Street is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District), and 318 and 324 

Allen Street are currently zoned R-1 (Single Family Residential District). 

 

13. An application submitted by Mike and Libby Mattox for a conditional use 

permit for a proposed short term housing rental located at 129 Elizabeth Street. 

 

14. A request submitted by the City of Moberly regarding a text amendment for 

Article III, Section 46- 118, Use Table for Short Term Housing Rentals. 

 

15. Review of Easements Documents from Ameren UE. Mayor Jeffrey informed the 

Council that City Attorney, Randall Thompson, asked that this be tabled until 

the April 19, 2021, work session. 

 

6

#1.



 

April 5, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 5 of 5 

16. An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance 9588 And Removing the Declaration Of 

Emergency.  Councilman Kyser said that that the provisions of Ordinance 9588 

state that the Mayor or Council could revoke this, and he would encourage the 

Council or Mayor to revoke this at this time if general consensus was agreed 

upon, or that it could go through the next Council meeting.  Mayor Jeffrey 

deferred to City Attorney, Randall Thompson, who stated that for purposes of 

the Sunshine Law that the City must give notice if a vote was going to take 

place.  Kyser clarified that he was not asking for a vote, but that the Council 

has, in the past, come together with a general consensus and believed that the 

wording of the original ordinance allowed for this.  Thompson stated that in 

this instance that it should be repealed by an ordinance at the April 19, 2021, 

Council meeting.  There was no opposition to moving this forward. 

 

17. A Discussion Regarding a Cybersecurity Assessment for the Water and 

Wastewater Treatment Facilities and billing system as required by the American 

Water Infrastructure Act.  

 

18. A Discussion Regarding Sugar Creek Dam Leak Mitigation Phase II – Bidding 

and Construction Extension for Extra Construction Days.  

 

19. Proposals for In-fill Housing.  

 

20. A Resolution of The City Of Moberly, Missouri Appointing Directors Of The 

Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District. 
 

7

#1.



 

April 7, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

April 7, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in special session at 6:00 p.m. at the Moberly Municipal 

Building, large conference room, 204 North Clark Street, Moberly, Missouri 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

Also present were City Manager, Brian Crane; Parks and Recreation Director, 

Troy Bock; City Clerk, Shannon Hance; Office Manager, Leslie Keeney; 

Administrative Assistant, Shirley Olney.  Members of the Parks and Recreation 

Board Present were: Don Burton, Harley Mattox, Russ Kennison, Kay Harris, Don 

Hughes, Mary Lee Noel, Lindsay Overfelt.  Absent: Barry Richardson. 

 

City Manager, Brian Crane, introduced the new City Clerk, Shannon Hance, to 

the Park Board. 
 

The Council, by general consensus, entered into a work session joint meeting 

with the Parks and Recreation Board and staff. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

 

Work Session 
 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

1. Discussion of Splash Site Plan 
 

2. Discussion of Amphitheater Site Plan 
 

3. Discussion of Heritage Hills/Great Life Updates 
 

4. Discussion of Solar Pavilion 

8

#1.



 

April 13, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

April 13, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in special session at 6:00 p.m. at the Moberly Municipal 

Building, large conference room, 204 North Clark Street, Moberly, Missouri 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work 

session.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

A joint work session of the City Council and Moberly Tourism Commission was 

held.  The following was discussed:  Discussion of the Chamber of Commerce 

Strategic Plan for 2021. 

 

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

9

#1.



 

April 14, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

April 14, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in special session at 6:00 p.m. at the Moberly Municipal 

Building, large conference room, 204 North Clark Street, Moberly, Missouri 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Davis to adjourn to a work 

session.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A joint work session of the City Council and City Department Heads was held.  

Council reviewed the proposed 2021/2022 Operating Budget. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

10

#1.



11

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Request to hold the 2021 Safe Passage Wine Stroll on August 14, 2021. 

  

Summary: Request from Safe Passage for approval to hold the 2021 Taste of Missouri Wine Stroll to support 

Safe Passage on August 14th, 2021 from 3:00pm to 8:00pm. Safe Passage also requests the lifting 

of city ordinance 6-5 to allow public consumption of alcoholic beverages in event glasses only in 

the designated area in downtown Moberly. The requested area is the sidewalks on Reed Street 

from Johnson Street to Clark Street. 4th Street from the north side of Rollins to north sidewalk of 

Reed Street. Williams Street from the north sidewalk of Rollins to the north sidewalk of Reed St. 

Rollins Street north sidewalk from 4th street to the west sidewalk of Clark St. and Clark Street 

west side walk only from Rollins north sidewalk to Reed St north sidewalk.  

 

Safe Passage also requests ordinance 6-5 lifted for the Municipal Auditorium parking lot and the 

alley west of the Auditorium and the lifting of city ordinance 6-4, public possession, in a 

designated wine garden on the parking lot of the Municipal Auditorium. No street closures are 

requested, but cones to close off the multiple entrances into the auditorium parking lot are 

requested.  

 

 Event staff and volunteers will ID check participants to ensure legal consumption age, issue an 

event armband, to help with compliance and provide an event cup/glass for the consumption in 

the designated areas. Event approval and licensing will be completed as required. No issues have 

arisen during past wine strolls and have proven to be a benefit, not only to Safe Passage, but also 

to the downtown area.  750 to 1100 persons are expected to attend. 10-12 wineries, 7-10 

breweries will be set up at various downtown businesses and the municipal auditorium basement 

and the parking lot along with craft and food vendors on the auditorium parking lot. Contact 

person is Kelly Pedigo, Co-Director at Safe Passage, 660-269-8999.  

 

  

Recommended 

Action   Approve this request. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
12

#6.



13

#6.



14

#6.



15

#6.



16

#6.



Taste of Missouri Stroll 2021 COVID protocol 

 We will space seating further and sell fewer meal tickets.   

 Signs saying “masks suggested” will be posted at various locations at the 

event.  

 Masks will be available at the entry booth.  

 Hand Sanitizer will be available at various locations.  

 Food provider(s) will abide by local COVID regulations.  

 

 

17

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 tandem axle dump truck with plumbing 

& hitch for snowplow & salt spreader. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for a new 2021/2022 tandem axle dump truck with 

plumbing & hitch for snowplow & salt spreader.  Bids were opened March 23, 

2021 and only one bid was received from Scheppers International Truck 

Center.  The base bid is for $120,706.00 with some additional extras 

($6,559.00) the total will be $127,265.00. Staff recommends accepting this 

bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid. 

  

Fund Name: CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 204,293.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

18

#7.



19

#7.



20

#7.



21

#7.



22

#7.



23

#7.



24

#7.



25

#7.



26

#7.



27

#7.



28

#7.



29

#7.



30

#7.



31

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 compact track loader and brush hog 

attachment. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for a new 2021/2022 compact track loader and brush 

hog attachment.  Bids were opened on March 26, 2021 and four (4) bids were 

received.  Staff recommends accepting the bid of $63,975.00 with Martin 

Equipment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 204,293.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

32

#8.



Advertisement for Bids 

 

 

 

The City of Moberly will be accepting sealed bids for the following:   

 

1 New 2021/2022 Compact Track Loader & Brush hog attachment 

 

Specifications for the trucks may be obtained by contacting Tim Grimsley at (660) 353-8003.  

Sealed bids must be submitted to the office of the City Clerk’s Office here at City Hall, 101 West 

Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270.  Sealed bids marked “COMPACT TRACK LOADER” 

must be received by 10:00 a.m., Friday, March 26, 2021.   The City of Moberly reserves the 

right to accept or reject any or all bids.  For more information call  

 

 

SUBMITTED BY TOM SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

Director of Public Works 

 

PLEASE PUBLISH ONE (1) TIME IN THE FOLLOWING EDITION OF THE MONITOR 

INDEX:    WEEKEND EDITION, MARCH 12-14, 2021 

 
 

33

#8.



34

#8.



35

#8.



Company Brand Total

Altorfer CAT 259D3/CAT BR378 Brushcutter $59,825.00

Altorfer CAT 289D3 XPS/CAT BR378 Brushcutter $68,802.00

Equipment Share TL10V2CRH Cab/Takeuchi Solid Front Mower 78" $62,100.00

Martin Equipment John Deere 325G Compact Track Loader/JD RC78B Rotary Cutter $63,975.00

Crown Power & Equipment Case TV370B/Virnig V50 Cutter $64,980.00

Bid Tab for Compact Track Loader

36

#8.



37

#8.



38

#8.



39

#8.



40

#8.



41

#8.



42

#8.



43

#8.



44

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 standard cab, long bed, 4x4 ¾ ton truck. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for a new 2021/2022 standard cab, long bed, 4x4 ¾ ton 

truck.  Bid advertisements were mailed to Moberly Motor Co. and Thomas 

Motors.  Bids were opened March 25, 2021 and one (1) bid was received from 

Moberly Motor Co. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 204,293.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

45

#9.



Advertisement for Bids 

 

 

 

The City of Moberly will receive sealed bids for the following:   

 

1 New 2021/2022 Standard Cab, Long Bed, 4X4 ¾ Ton Truck 

 

Specifications for the trucks may be obtained at the office of the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270.  Sealed bids marked “STANDARD CAB 

TRUCK” must be received by 10:00 a.m., Thursday, March 25, 2021.   The City of Moberly 

reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids.  For more information call Tim Grimsley at 

(660) 353-8003. 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY TOM SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

Director of Public Works 

 

PLEASE PUBLISH ONE (1) TIME IN THE FOLLOWING EDITION OF THE MONITOR 

INDEX:    WEEKEND EDITION, MARCH 12-14, 2021 

 
 

46

#9.



47

#9.



48

#9.



49

#9.



50

#9.



51

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 crew cab 4x4 ¾ ton truck. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for a new 2021/2022 crew cab 4x4 ¾ ton truck.  Bids 

were mailed to Thomas Motors and Moberly Motors as well as placing the ad 

in the newspaper.  Bids were opened on March 24, 2021 and one (1) bid was 

received from Moberly Motors. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 204,293.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

52

#10.



Advertisement for Bids 

 

 

 

The City of Moberly will receive sealed bids for the following:   

 

1 New 2022 Crew Cab 4X4 ¾ Ton Truck 

 

Specifications for the trucks may be obtained at the office of the City Clerk’s Office here at City 

Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270.  Sealed bids marked “STREET DEPT” 

must be received by 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, March 24, 2021.   The City of Moberly reserves 

the right to accept or reject any or all bids.  For more information call Tim Grimsley at (660) 

353-8003. 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY TOM SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

Director of Public Works 

 

PLEASE PUBLISH ONE (1) TIME IN THE FOLLOWING EDITION OF THE MONITOR 

INDEX:    WEDNESDAY, MARCH 10, 2021 

 
 

53

#10.



54

#10.



55

#10.



56

#10.



57

#10.



58

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the 2021 street improvement (Milling, Overlay, Micro Seal 

and Reclamite).  

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for street improvements (milling, overlay, micro seal 

and reclamite).  Bids were opened March 31, 2021.  Staff recommends Capital 

Paving for the milling and overlay, Corrective Asphalt Materials for the 

reclamite and Missouri Petroleum Products for the micro seal. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 184,823.17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

59

#11.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 

The City of Moberly, Missouri is requesting bids for the 2021 Street Improvements Project 

including Asphalt Overlay, Pavement Milling, Micro Seal, Reclamite for various Streets within 

the City of Moberly. 

 

Specifications and bid documents are available from the Director of Public Works office at 

Moberly City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270. 

 

Please have your sealed bids marked “2021 Street Improvements” and to the office of the City 

Clerk at 101 W Reed St., Moberly, MO  65270 by March 31, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 

 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids.  The City further reserves the right to waive 

any irregularities in any or all bids and reserves the right to determine which the most responsive, 

responsible bidder is and to reject or approve the bond.  Work can begin immediately following 

approval, weather permitting. 

 

SUBMITTED BY THOMAS E. SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

PUBLISH ONE TIMES IN THE: WEEKEND EDITION, MARCH 19-21, 2021 EDITION  

 
 

60

#11.



COMPANY

Milling Contractor 

Retains Milling City Retains OVERLAY RECLAMITE CRF MICRO SEAL

Emery Sapp & Sons $3.00/sq. yd. $3.50/sq. yd. $99.00/Ton N/A N/A N/A

Higgins Asphalt Paving Co. $1.70/sq. yd. $1.35/sq. yd. $88.75/Ton N/A N/A N/A

Capital Paving Co. $1.52/sq. yd. $1.52/sq. yd. $77.50/Ton N/A N/A N/A

Corrective Asphalt Materials N/A N/A N/A $.90/sq. yd. $1.30/sq. yd N/A

Missouri Petroleum Products N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $3.60/sq. yd.

Vance Brothers Inc. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $4.18/sq. yd.

Microsurfacing Contractors N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $4.06/sq. yd.

STREET IMPROVEMENT BID TAB 2021

61

#11.



62

#11.



63

#11.



64

#11.



65

#11.



66

#11.



67

#11.



68

#11.



69

#11.



70

#11.



71

#11.



72

#11.



73

#11.



74

#11.



75

#11.



76

#11.



77

#11.



78

#11.



79

#11.



80

#11.



81

#11.



82

#11.



83

#11.



84

#11.



85

#11.



86

#11.



87

#11.



88

#11.



89

#11.



90

#11.



91

#11.



92

#11.



93

#11.



94

#11.



95

#11.



96

#11.



97

#11.



98

#11.



99

#11.



100

#11.



101

#11.



102

#11.



103

#11.



104

#11.



105

#11.



106

#11.



107

#11.



108

#11.



109

#11.



110

#11.



111

#11.



112

#11.



113

#11.



114

#11.



115

#11.



116

#11.



117

#11.



118

#11.



119

#11.



120

#11.



121

#11.



122

#11.



123

#11.



124

#11.



125

#11.



126

#11.



127

#11.



128

#11.



129

#11.



130

#11.



131

#11.



132

#11.



133

#11.



134

#11.



135

#11.



136

#11.



137

#11.



138

#11.



139

#11.



140

#11.



141

#11.



142

#11.



143

#11.



144

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning 

Commission To Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of Lisa Perry For 

Properties Located At 308, 318, And 324 Allen Street. 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the re-zoning of 308, 318 and 324 Allen St. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

145

#12.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING APPLICATION OF LISA 

PERRY FOR PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 308, 318, AND 324 ALLEN STREET. 

 

WHEREAS, Lisa Perry submitted a Rezoning Application to the Zoning Administrator on 

February 12, 2021, to rezone properties located at 308 Allen Street from B-3 (General Commercial 

District) to R-3 (Multi-Family Dwelling District) and 318 and 324 Allen Street from an R-1 

(Single Family Residential District) to an R-3 (Multi-Family Dwelling District) due to the demand 

for more multi-family residential structures in the city; and  

 

WHEREAS, after proper Notice a hearing was held before the City of Moberly Planning 

and Zoning Commission on March 29, 2021, at which time the Commission recommended 

approval of the rezoning request after having considered all standards listed in the zoning 

regulations, and all other conditions listed for that use in other sections of the regulations.  The 

Commission found that the proposed use did provide safeguards to assure its compatibility with 

the surrounding area.  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the rezoning application and the findings, 

conclusions and conditions of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby 

adopts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and approves the rezoning 

application described herein for properties located at 308, 318, and 324 Allen Street. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of April 2021, by the Council of the City of 

Moberly, Missouri.  

 

 

 

 

 

      _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

146

#12.



147

#12.



148

#12.



149

#12.



150

#12.



151

#12.



152

#12.



153

#12.



154

#12.



155

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending The Use Table Contained In Section 46-118 Removing The 

Conditional Use Permit Requirement For Short Term Housing Rentals In R-3 And B-

2 Zoning Districts. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly feels that allowing Short Term Housing Rentals in R-3 

and B-2 zones without a conditional use permit will assist in encouraging the 

growth and development of offering more short-term housing rentals.  

Keeping the conditional use permit in other zones will maintain some public 

awareness and allow opportunities to speak on behalf of the use of a single or 

family home for the purpose of short-term housing rentals.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

156

#13.



 

 

 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE USE TABLE CONTAINED IN SECTION 46-118 

REMOVING THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUIREMENT FOR SHORT 

TERM HOUSING RENTALS IN R-3 AND B-2 ZONING DISTRICTS. 
 

WHEREAS, city staff submitted an application on March 10, 2021 to the Planning and 
Zoning Commission proposing a text amendment to the Use Table in Section 46-118 of the 
City Code to remove the conditional use permit requirement for Short Term Housing Rentals in 
R-3 and B-2 zoning districts; and 
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 29, 2021 before the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, Planning and Zoning Commission to consider the application filed by Moberly City 
Staff at which time the application was approved; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the 
proposed zoning changes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Moberly City Council hereby adopts the recommendations of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission and enacts amendments to the city Zoning Code as follows. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
  

SECTION ONE: The Use Table found in Section 46-118 is hereby amended by the 
removal of the Conditional Use Permit requirement for Short Term Housing Rentals in R-3 and 
B-2 zoning districts. 

 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon passage by the 
Moberly City Council. 

                           

      PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 19th 
day of April, 2021. 

       ____________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

     ________________________ 

    City Clerk  

 

157

#13.



158

#13.



159

#13.



160

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance 9588 And Removing The Declaration Of 

Emergency. 

  

Summary: The City adopted Ordinance #9588 on March 23, 2020 which authorized the 

Mayor to issue a Declaration of Emergency for Moberly.  On that same date 

the Mayor issued the Declaration of Emergency giving certain emergency 

powers due to the Covid pandemic.  The council may desire to withdraw the 

declaration of emergency at this time due to there being no continuing need for 

emergency powers. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
161

#14.



 

 

 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 9588 AND REMOVING THE 

DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY. 

 
WHEREAS, on March 23, 2020 this Council adopted Ordinance #9588 authorizing the 

Mayor to issue a Declaration of Emergency for Moberly, Missouri; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2020 Mayor Jerry Jeffrey issued a Declaration of Emergency 
(“Declaration”) authorizing the City Manager to use emergency powers to deal with the 
COVID-19 pandemic; and 
 

WHEREAS, since the issuance of the Declaration the city manager has made various 
purchasing, personnel and CARES Act decisions under the emergency authorization; and 
 

WHEREAS, at this time the City Council desires to repeal the emergency ordinance and 
remove the Declaration and withdraw the emergency powers created thereby. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE:  Ordinance #9588 is hereby repealed.  
 

SECTION TWO:  The Declaration of Emergency is hereby removed. 
 
SECTION THREE:  All actions taken by the City Manager under the emergency powers 

are hereby ratified in all respects and shall continue in place until such time as withdrawn by 
the City Manager. 

 
SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall take immediate effect upon passage by the city 

council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 19th   

day of April, 2021. 

       ____________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

      ________________________ 

      City Clerk  

 

162

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning 

Commission To Approve The Granting Of A Conditional Use Permit To Mike 

And Libby Mattox, To Operate A Short-Term Housing Located At 129 

Elizabeth Street. 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the conditional use permit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

163

#15.



BILL NO: ___________     RESOLUTION NO: ___________ 

       

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE 

PERMIT TO MIKE AND LIBBY MATTOX, TO OPERATE A SHORT-TERM 

HOUSING LOCATED AT 129 ELIZABETH STREET. 

 

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2021, Mike and Libby Mattox submitted an application to the 

Zoning Administrator for the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) for a Short-Term 

Housing located at 129 Elizabeth Street; and 

WHEREAS, after proper Notice a hearing was held before the City of Moberly Planning 

and Zoning Commission on March 29, 2021, at which time the Commission recommended 

approval of the CUP request after having considered all standards listed in the zoning 

regulations, and all other conditions listed for a CUP in other sections of the regulations; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the CUP application and the findings, 

conclusions and recommendations of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Moberly, Missouri, City Council 

hereby adopts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and approves the 

CUP application described herein for property located at 129 Elizabeth Street. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

City Clerk 

164

#15.



165

#15.



166

#15.



167

#15.



168

#15.



169

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For A 2021 Ford F250 

Regular Cab Pickup And Authorizing The Purchase For $27,887.00. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for a new 2021/2022 standard cab, long bed, 4x4 ¾ ton 

truck.  Bid advertisements were mailed to Moberly Motor Co. and Thomas 

Motors.  Bids were opened March 25, 2021 and one (1) bid was received from 

Moberly Motor Co. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 204,293.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

170

#16.



BILL NO: ____________            RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR A 2021 FORD 

F250 REGULAR CAB PICKUP AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR 

$27,887.00. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly advertised for bids in the Moberly Monitor Index and 

sent a request for bids to Thomas Motors and Moberly Motors for one new standard cab, long 

bed, 4x4 ¾ ton pickup; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened on March 25, 2021 from one bidder, Moberly Motors, for 

a 2021 Ford F250 4x4 Regular Cab pickup in the amount of $27,887.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Public Works department recommends acceptance of the 

Moberly Motors bid in the amount of $27,887.00. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Moberly Motors 

and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the specified equipment for the 

price of $27,887.00. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

171

#16.



172

#16.



173

#16.



174

#16.



175

#16.



176

#16.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For A 2022 Ford F250 

Crew Cab Pickup And Authorizing The Purchase For $31,577.00. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for a new 2021/2022 crew cab 4x4 ¾ ton truck.  Bids 

were mailed to Thomas Motors and Moberly Motors as well as placing the ad 

in the newspaper.  Bids were opened on March 24, 2021 and one (1) bid was 

received from Moberly Motors. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 204,293.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

177

#17.



BILL NO: ____________            RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR A 2022 FORD 

F250 CREW CAB PICKUP AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR $31,577.00. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly advertised for bids in the Moberly Monitor Index and 

sent a request for bids to Thomas Motors and Moberly Motors for one 2022 Crew Cab, 4x4 ¾ 

ton pickup; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened on March 24, 2021 from one bidder, Moberly Motors, for 

a 2022 Ford F250 4x4 Crew Cab pickup in the amount of $31,577.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Public Works department recommends acceptance of the 

Moberly Motors bid in the amount of $31,577.00. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Moberly Motors 

and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the specified equipment for the 

price of $31,577.00. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

178

#17.



179

#17.



180

#17.



181

#17.



182

#17.



183

#17.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Martin Equipment For A 2021 John 

Deere Compact Track Loader And Brush Hog And Authorizing The Purchase 

For $63,975.00. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for a new 2021/2022 compact track loader and brush 

hog attachment.  Bids were opened on March 26, 2021 and four (4) bids were 

received.  Staff recommends accepting the bid of $63,975.00 with Martin 

Equipment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 204,293.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

184

#18.



BILL NO: ____________            RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MARTIN EQUIPMENT FOR A 2021 

JOHN DEERE COMPACT TRACK LOADER AND BRUSH HOG AND AUTHORIZING 

THE PURCHASE FOR $63,975.00. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly advertised for bids in the Moberly Monitor Index for 

one new compact track loader and brush hog; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened on March 26, 2021 from four bidders with the bid from 

Martin Equipment for a 2021 John Deere 325G loader and a John Deere RC78B brush hog in the 

amount of $63,975.00 being the lowest responsive bid; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Public Works department recommends acceptance of the 

Martin Equipment bid in the amount of $63,975.00. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Martin 

Equipment and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the specified equipment 

for the price of $63,975.00. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

185

#18.



Company Brand Total

Altorfer CAT 259D3/CAT BR378 Brushcutter $59,825.00

Altorfer CAT 289D3 XPS/CAT BR378 Brushcutter $68,802.00

Equipment Share TL10V2CRH Cab/Takeuchi Solid Front Mower 78" $62,100.00

Martin Equipment John Deere 325G Compact Track Loader/JD RC78B Rotary Cutter $63,975.00

Crown Power & Equipment Case TV370B/Virnig V50 Cutter $64,980.00

Bid Tab for Compact Track Loader

186

#18.



Compact Track Loader (Skid Loader) Recommendation 

 

Tom, 
 
We received bids from four companies on a new compact track loader, Altorfer (Caterpillar) submitted 
bids on two different size machines, the larger of the two was comparable with what the other 
companies bid, and what we were looking for. 
 
Martin Equipment bid one machine as did Crown power and Equipment Share. After comparing all five 
machines, the least expensive of the five would be the cat 259D, however it is in a smaller size class than 
the other.  It only has a 7’5’’ max dumping height and a tipping load of 5,800 lbs. and is 69’’ wide. The 
Takeuchi is somewhat larger and has a 7’11’’ max dump height, tipping load of 7,205 lbs. and is 68.5’’ 
wide.  
 
The next three machines are the only ones that are comparable in size and are what we are focused 
on.  The Case has the most dump height, 8’ 7’’ and a tipping load of 7,400 lbs. at a bid price of $64,980. 
John Deere is close with a dump height of 8’6’’ and a tipping load of 7,400 lbs. at a bid price of $63,975 
and the comparatively sized Caterpillar 289D has a dump height of 7’8’’ and a tipping load of 8,225 lbs. 
with a bid price of $68,802. Of the three comparably sized machines, the John Deere 325G has the best 
power, reach and features for the money.  I would recommend we accept that bid. 
 
Thank you, 
Tim Grimsley 
 
*The Caterpillar bids did not specify the polycarbonate door glass, which was an important option for us 
and is over a $2,000+ add on, that the other companies did include in their bid sheets. 
 

 

187

#18.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Scheppers International Truck Center For 

A 2021 HV507 SFA Tandem Axle Dump Truck With Accessories And 

Authorizing The Purchase For $127,265.00. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for a new 2021/2022 tandem axle dump truck with 

plumbing & hitch for snowplow & salt spreader.  Bids were opened March 23, 

2021 and only one bid was received from Scheppers International Truck 

Center.  The base bid is for $120,706.00 with some additional extras 

($6,559.00) the total will be $127,265.00. Staff recommends accepting this 

bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 204,293.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

188

#19.



BILL NO: ____________            RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF SCHEPPERS INTERNATIONAL TRUCK 

CENTER FOR A 2021 HV507 SFA TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK WITH 

ACCESSORIES AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR $127,265.00. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly advertised for bids in the Moberly Monitor Index for 

one new 2021/2022 Tandem Axle Dump Truck with snowplow and spreader; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened on March 23, 2021 with one responsive bid from 

Scheppers International Truck Center (“Scheppers”) for a 2021 HV507 SFA Tandem Axle 

Dump Truck with a snowplow and spreader in the amount of $127,265.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Public Works department recommends acceptance of the 

Scheppers’ bid in the amount of $127,265.00. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Scheppers and 

authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the specified dump truck for the price of 

$127,265.00. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

189

#19.



190

#19.



191

#19.



192

#19.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2021 

Street Improvement Project. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for street improvements (milling, overlay, micro seal 

and reclamite).  Bids were opened March 31, 2021.  Staff recommends Capital 

Paving for the milling and overlay, Corrective Asphalt Materials for the 

reclamite and Missouri Petroleum Products for the micro seal. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 184,823.17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

193

#20.



BILL NO: ____________            RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR 

THE 2021 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, bids were requested by publication in the Moberly Monitor-Index for the 

2021 Street Improvement Project; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened as advertised and responses for the street milling and 

overlay were received from three contractors and responses for the street micro seal work were 

received from three contractors and responses for the street reclamite was received from one 

contractor; and   

WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the following bids as the lowest 

responsible bids: 

Street Milling    Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $1.52 sq. yd. 

Street Overlay    Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $77.50 per ton 

Micro Seal    Missouri Petroleum Products  $3.60 sq. yd. 

Reclamite    Corrective Asphalt Materials  $ .90 sq. yd. 

WHEREAS, the locations and estimated quantities for the millings, overlay, micro seal 

and reclamite are set forth in attached exhibits which are incorporated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bids as 

recommended by city staff and authorizes the city manager to contract with the various vendors 

outlined above and take such other and further measures necessary to complete the 2021 Street 

Improvement Project. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

194

#20.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 

The City of Moberly, Missouri is requesting bids for the 2021 Street Improvements Project 

including Asphalt Overlay, Pavement Milling, Micro Seal, Reclamite for various Streets within 

the City of Moberly. 

 

Specifications and bid documents are available from the Director of Public Works office at 

Moberly City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270. 

 

Please have your sealed bids marked “2021 Street Improvements” and to the office of the City 

Clerk at 101 W Reed St., Moberly, MO  65270 by March 31, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 

 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids.  The City further reserves the right to waive 

any irregularities in any or all bids and reserves the right to determine which the most responsive, 

responsible bidder is and to reject or approve the bond.  Work can begin immediately following 

approval, weather permitting. 

 

SUBMITTED BY THOMAS E. SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

PUBLISH ONE TIMES IN THE: WEEKEND EDITION, MARCH 19-21, 2021 EDITION  

 
 

195

#20.



COMPANY

Milling Contractor 

Retains Milling City Retains OVERLAY RECLAMITE CRF MICRO SEAL

Emery Sapp & Sons $3.00/sq. yd. $3.50/sq. yd. $99.00/Ton N/A N/A N/A

Higgins Asphalt Paving Co. $1.70/sq. yd. $1.35/sq. yd. $88.75/Ton N/A N/A N/A

Capital Paving Co. $1.52/sq. yd. $1.52/sq. yd. $77.50/Ton N/A N/A N/A

Corrective Asphalt Materials N/A N/A N/A $.90/sq. yd. $1.30/sq. yd N/A

Missouri Petroleum Products N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $3.60/sq. yd.

Vance Brothers Inc. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $4.18/sq. yd.

Microsurfacing Contractors N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $4.06/sq. yd.

STREET IMPROVEMENT BID TAB 2021

196

#20.



197

#20.



198

#20.



199

#20.



200

#20.



201

#20.



202

#20.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving The Request For Proposals For Infill Housing 

Developers. 

  

Summary: We advertised for proposals for in-fill housing.  Proposals were opened on 

March 29, 2021.  Staff recommends accepting the proposals from 3 Brothers 

Construction. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

203

#21.



BILL NO: ____________            RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR INFILL 

HOUSING DEVELOPERS. 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Works department advertised a request for proposals for 

developers interested in developing available infill housing locations; and 

WHEREAS, proposals were opened on March 29, 2021 with 2 developers submitting 

infill housing projects; and  

WHEREAS, proposals submitted pursuant to this process should be presented to the City 

Council by way of Cooperative Agreements between the City and the developer and approved by 

Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby recognizes and 

authorizes the infill housing proposal process. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

204

#21.



205

#21.



206

#21.



207

#21.



208

#21.



209

#21.



210

#21.



211

#21.



212

#21.



213

#21.



214

#21.



215

#21.



216

#21.



217

#21.



218

#21.



219

#21.



220

#21.



221

#21.



222

#21.



223

#21.



224

#21.



225

#21.



226

#21.



227

#21.



228

#21.



229

#21.



230

#21.



231

#21.



232

#21.



233

#21.



234

#21.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving a Letter Agreement with Jacobs Engineering to 

Provide Construction Inspection Services for the Dam Grouting Project. 

 

  

Summary: Jacobs Engineering is providing full-time construction inspection services 

during the period that drilling, testing and dam grouting is being performed.  

Due to the extended construction period, and additional grout holes, the 

inspection days needs to be extended. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Approve the Resolution. 

 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 1,709,043.10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

235

#22.



BILL NO:____________     RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS 

ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE 

DAM GROUTING PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, Drill Tech Drilling and Shoring is currently performing dam grouting to the 

Sugar Creek Lake dam; and 

WHEREAS, Jacobs Engineering has agreed to provide construction inspection services 

at Sugar Creek Lake dam pursuant to the term of the attached letter agreement; and   

WHEREAS, city staff recommends retaining Jacobs services for an amount not to 

exceed $37,192.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the Letter 

Agreement as recommended by city staff and authorizes the city manager to execute the 

Agreements on behalf of the City of Moberly. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

236

#22.



Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, MO 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                                  
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
Enter Document No. via Document Properties

April 1, 2021

Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Utilities
City of Moberly
101 West Reed Street
Moberly, MO  65270

Subject: Sugar Creek Dam Leak Mitigation Phase II – Bidding and Construction
Extension for Extra Construction Days

Dear Mary:

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 
Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services for a grouting program to mitigate the leakage 
at the Sugar Creek Lake Dam.  Sugar Creek Lake is the drinking water source for the City of Moberly, 
and the City is currently undertaking steps to evaluate the quantity and quality of the water that the 
Lake can provide the City and its customers now and in the future.  The Sugar Creek Dam has 
experienced seepage through the west abutment for over 37 years.  A grouting program in 1980 
reduced leakage rates from around 225 gallons per minute (gpm) down to less than 20 gpm.  Since 
that time, the seepage rate has progressively increased.  

This extension will add an additional 30 working days of construction RPR services to the existing 
Phase II contract.  The original Phase II contract included 30 working days of construction RPR 
services.  To date, Jacobs has had 51 working days of construction RPR services.

SCOPE

Construction Phase Services.  Jacobs will continue to provide Construction Phase Services, as 
described in the tasks below. 

A. Jacobs will provide full-time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services during the 
construction.  The RPR will observe the progress and quality of the construction work to 
determine in general if the work is proceeding according to the Contract Documents. Jacobs 
will consult with City representatives; and maintain contact by telephone and 
correspondence during the course of the project.  

B. While on site, the RPR is responsible for seeing that the project is constructed in accordance 
with the drawings and specifications. However, Jacobs shall not be responsible for the failure 

237

#22.



April 1, 2021

 
Enter Document No. via Document Properties 2

of the Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Document or the 
daily quality of Contractor’s work.  Jacobs will not bear any responsibility or liability for 
defects or deficiencies in the work or for the failure to so detect.  The RPR shall provide 
observation of the Contractor, provide field administration on the work site, and act as the 
focal point for communication and correspondence with the Contractor at the field level.  The 
RPR shall:

1. Provide on-site administration and surveillance, as outlined herein, of the 
construction activities on the Project.

2. If the Contractor has not corrected unsatisfactory work after request of the RPR, 
advise City of work that remains unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not 
conform to the Contract Documents.

3. Receive Contractor's suggestions for modifications in drawings or specifications and 
report them, with comments, to the City.

4. While on site, keep a diary or log book, in ink, recording hours on the job site, weather 
conditions, labor and equipment employed on the job, the location and nature of 
work being performed, the progress of the work, instructions given, accidents, data 
relative to questions of extras or deductions, list of visiting officials and 
representatives of manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and distributors, daily 
activities, decisions, observations in general and specific observations in more detail 
as in the case of observing test procedures.

5. Advise the City, in advance, of scheduled, major tests, inspections or start of 
important phases of the work.

C. At a time near substantial completion of the work, prepare and submit to the Contractor a 
“punchlist” of items which require correction or completion.

D. Receive and record information as it is submitted by the Contractor regarding changes from 
the contract drawings made during progress of the work.  Incorporate such changes on a set 
of contract plans to be used in preparing record drawings of the project.

E. Except upon written instructions of City, the RPR SHALL NOT:

1. Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve any substitution 
of materials or equipment.

2. Neither advise nor issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, 
techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction unless such is specifically 
called for in the Contract Documents.

3. Neither advise nor issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the work.  However, if on site, Jacobs will report immediately to City 
upon the occurrence of any accident.  Record and obtain all possible information 
concerning circumstances, weather, unsafe conditions, etc. Obtain pictures, if 
available, for the project records.  This information shall be forwarded immediately 
to City.

4. Authorize occupancy, acceptance, or conditional acceptance.

238

#22.



April 1, 2021

 
Enter Document No. via Document Properties 3

5. Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests, except as specifically authorized 
to do so by the Contract Documents.

6. Direct a Contractor to do work at a specific time or in a certain way unless it is an 
emergency that would otherwise endanger life or property.

Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record drawings 
for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during construction.  
Jacobs will also certify construction complete and in accordance with MDNR approved plans and 
specifications as required by MDNR.

FEE PROPOSAL

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $37,192.  This fee includes only 
those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the City.

SCHEDULE

The work included will be completed by April 15, 2021.

ADDITIONAL CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES

The rates in the previous contract were valid through the end of calendar year 2020.  The updated 
rates below are valid through the end of calendar year 2021.

Description Rate
Project Manager $125.00

Geotechnical Engineer VI $165.00 

RPR $95.00

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS:

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications:  

1. RPR services for this project are based on an estimated construction period of an additional 30 
working days (60 total days including original 30 days) and 8 hours per day (Additional 240 
hours, 480 hours total including original 240 hours).  

2. Should the construction scope require a longer duration in the field, additional funds may be 
required.

This work will be performed as a modification to our existing contract with the City of Moberly, dated 
October 2020. We will endeavor to be as efficient as we can in performing the work, to minimize costs. 

If you are in agreement, please sign both copies of this letter and return one copy to us at your 
convenience.

239

#22.



April 1, 2021

 
Enter Document No. via Document Properties 4

Yours faithfully

Tobin Lichti 
Project Manager 
314.422.3336 
Tobin.Lichti@Jacobs.com 

Authorization to Proceed:

City of Moberly Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

By ____________________________ By ____________________________
 
Title ___________________________ Title ___________________________

Date ___________________________ Date ___________________________

240

#22.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into An Agreement With 

Vandevanter Engineering/Cogent Inc., For a SCADA System At The 

Wastewater Treatment Facility  

 

  

Summary: The Wastewater Treatment Facility is operated utilizing a SCADA computer 

that communicates with various programmable logic controllers and 

equipment throughout the plant.  This system is critical to the operation of the 

sequential batch reactor as well as the other processes that run the facility.  

The existing computer has failed and while the system still functions to a 

degree, the operators cannot monitor operations from the main building.  

Some equipment has panel views that allow the operator to see and track 

operations, and some does not.  The attached quotes are the result of research 

and discussions with three vendors that the City has trusted in the past to 

install SCADA at various facilities.  Staff is recommending that the City 

accept the bid of Cogent/Vandevanter in the amount of $66,913.00, for the 

reasons outlined in the attached memo. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Approve the Resolution. 

 

  

Fund Name: Wastewater Treatment Plant Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 237,586.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
241

#23.



BILL NO: ___________     RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING/COGENT INC., FOR A 

SCADA SYSTEM AT THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY. 

 

WHEREAS, the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (“SCADA”) system at the 

city wastewater treatment facility has failed and must be replaced; and 

WHEREAS, Water Department staff researched, discussed and received bids from three 

vendors capable of providing and installing a SCADA system essential to operate the sequential 

batch reactor as well as other processes; and  

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the proposal from Vandevanter Engineering, a registered 

fictitious name of Cognet, Inc (“Vandevanter”) to provide and install a SCADA system for 

$66,913.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to enter into the attached proposal with Vandevanter for a sum not to exceed 

$66,913.00. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

242

#23.



243

#23.



244

#23.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving an Agreement with DMC, Inc., to Perform a 

Cybersecurity Assessment of Moberly’s Water and Wastewater Systems.  

 

  

Summary: The Utilities Department is required by federal law to conduct a cybersecurity 

assessment of the risk to our system from a number of threats.  This 

assessment goes beyond the normal IT (computers and servers) and gets into 

the control systems at the water plant and wastewater plant.  The proposal for 

this assessment is $18,020.  Once the assessment is completed, items of 

concern, if found, will be prioritized and assigned either to the local IT vendor, 

City Staff, or DMC.   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Approve the Resolution. 

 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 1,014,631.80 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence      X Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
245

#24.



BILL NO:_________      RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH DMC, INC., TO PERFORM A 

CYBERSECURITY ASSESSMENT OF MOBERLY’S WATER AND WASTEWATER 

SYSTEMS. 

 

WHEREAS, the federal government maintains that the City of Moberly is required 

under the America’s Water Infrastructure Act of 2018 to perform an assessment of the risk and 

resiliency of our water and wastewater systems; and 

WHEREAS, DMC, Inc., an Illinois corporation, is well qualified to perform such an 

assessment and has submitted a proposal to conduct a cybersecurity assessment, attached hereto, 

to comply with the federal law; and  

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the proposed DMC Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

(“Assessment”) submitted by DMC outlining the general terms and conditions under which they 

will provide the services described above for a sum not to exceed $18,020.00; and 

WHEREAS, DMC, Inc requires that the City execute a Mutual Nondisclosure 

Agreement, attached, before they perform any services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager or his designee to authorize DMC, Inc., to perform the cybersecurity assessment and to 

execute the Mutual Nondisclosure Agreement and to pay $18,020.00 for such services. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

246

#24.



 

 

 

 

DMC / City of Moberly  - Mutual Nondisclosure Agreement:  

 

Chicago │ Boston │ Dallas │ Denver │ Houston │ New York │ Seattle │ St. Louis  

www.dmcinfo.com • sales@dmcinfo.com • 888.DMC.4400 

Page 1 of 2 

THIS MUTUAL NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of 03/31/2021 between DMC Inc. 
with corporate headquarters at 2222 N. Elston Ave. Chicago IL and City of Moberly, with offices at 101 West Reed 
Street Moberly, MO. 

Purpose.  The parties wish to explore a business opportunity of mutual interest and in connection with this 
opportunity, each party may disclose to the other party certain confidential technical and business information which 
the disclosing party desires the receiving party to treat as confidential. 

"Confidential Information" means any information disclosed by either party to the other party, either directly or 
indirectly, in writing, orally or by inspection of tangible objects, including without limitation documents, prototypes, 
samples, plant and equipment, research, product plans, products, services, customer lists, software, developments, 
inventions, processes, designs, drawings, engineering, hardware configuration, marketing materials or finances, 
which is designated as "Confidential," "Proprietary" or some similar designation. Information communicated orally 
shall be considered Confidential Information if such information is confirmed in writing as being Confidential 
Information within a reasonable time after the initial disclosure.  Confidential Information may also include 
information disclosed to a disclosing party by third parties.  Confidential Information shall not, however, include any 
information which (i) was publicly known and made generally available in the public domain prior to the time of 
disclosure by the disclosing party; (ii) becomes publicly known and made generally available after disclosure by the 
disclosing party to the receiving party through no action or inaction of the receiving party; (iii) is already in the 
possession of the receiving party at the time of disclosure by the disclosing party as shown by the receiving party's 
files and records immediately prior to the time of disclosure; (iv) is obtained by the receiving party from a third party 
without a breach of such third party's obligations of confidentiality; (v) is independently developed by the receiving 
party without use of or reference to the disclosing party's Confidential Information, as shown by documents and 
other competent evidence in the receiving party's possession; or (vi) is required by law to be disclosed by the 
receiving party, provided that the receiving party gives the disclosing party prompt written notice of such requirement 
prior to such disclosure and assistance in obtaining an order protecting the information from public disclosure. 

Non-use and Non-disclosure.  Each party shall not use the Confidential Information of the other party for any 
purpose except to evaluate and engage in discussions concerning a potential business relationship between the 
parties.  Neither party shall disclose any Confidential Information of the other party to third parties.  If any party 
makes copies of the Confidential Information of the other party, such copies shall also constitute Confidential 
Information and any and all confidential markings on such documents shall be maintained.  Neither party shall 
reverse engineer, disassemble or decompile any prototypes, software or other tangible objects which embody the 
other party's Confidential Information and which are provided to the party hereunder. 

Maintenance of Confidentiality.  Each party shall take reasonable measures to protect the secrecy of and avoid 
disclosure and unauthorized use of the Confidential Information of the other party.  Without limiting the foregoing, 
each party shall take at least those measures that it takes to protect its own most highly confidential information, 
and shall promptly notify the disclosing party of any misuse or misappropriation of Confidential Information of which 
it becomes aware.  Each party shall disclose Confidential Information only to those officers, directors, employees 
and contractors who are required to have the information in order to evaluate or engage in discussions concerning 
the contemplated business relationship, and such party shall remain responsible for compliance with the terms of 
this Agreement by its officers, directors, employees and contractors.  

No Obligation.  Nothing herein shall obligate either party to proceed with any transaction between them, and each 
party reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate the discussions contemplated by this Agreement 
concerning the business opportunity. 

No Warranty.  ALL CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS."  NEITHER PARTY MAKES ANY 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, REGARDING ITS ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS OR 
PERFORMANCE.  

Return of Materials.  All documents and other tangible objects containing or representing Confidential Information 
which have been disclosed by either party to the other party, and all copies thereof which are in the possession of 

247

#24.

http://www.dmcinfo.com/
mailto:sales@dmcinfo.com


 

 

 

 

DMC / City of Moberly  - Mutual Nondisclosure Agreement:  

 

Chicago │ Boston │ Dallas │ Denver │ Houston │ New York │ Seattle │ St. Louis  

www.dmcinfo.com • sales@dmcinfo.com • 888.DMC.4400 

Page 2 of 2 

the other party, shall be and remain the property of the disclosing party and shall be promptly returned to the 
disclosing party upon the disclosing party's written request. 

No License.  Nothing in this Agreement is intended to grant any rights to either party under any patent, mask work 
right or copyright of the other party, nor shall this Agreement grant any party any rights in or to the Confidential 
Information of the other party except as expressly set forth herein. 

Term.  The obligations of each receiving party hereunder shall survive for a period of three years after the disclosure 
of the Confidential Information or until such time as all Confidential Information of the other party disclosed 
hereunder becomes publicly known and made generally available through no action or inaction of the receiving 
party, whichever is earlier. 

Remedies.  Each party agrees that any violation or threatened violation of this Agreement may cause irreparable 
injury to the other party, entitling the other party to seek injunctive relief in addition to all legal remedies. 

 

Miscellaneous.  Neither party may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the other party.  Any attempted assignment in violation of this Section “Miscellaneous” will be null and 
void.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois, without reference to conflict of laws 
principles.  This document contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter 
hereof, and neither party shall have any obligation, express or implied by law, with respect to trade secret or 
proprietary information of the other party except as set forth herein. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision 
of this Agreement, or any of its terms or provisions, will not affect the validity of this Agreement as a whole, which 
will at all times remain in full force and effect.  A failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement will not constitute 
a waiver thereof or of any other provision.  This Agreement may not be amended, nor any obligation waived, except 
by a writing signed by both parties hereto.  Any notices required to be given under this agreement shall be deemed 
given upon the earlier of receipt of five (5) days after mailing by certified mail, return receipt requested, or hand 
delivery by messenger or express service, to the addresses stated on the first page, or to such other address as 
the either party may specify to the other in writing from time to time. 

 

Signed for on behalf of DMC Inc. Signed for on behalf of  City of Moberly 

 

 

 

Signature:      

 

 

 

Signature:       

   

Name:   Patrick Corcoran 

  

Name:             

 

Title:  Project Director  

 

Title:              

 

Date:   03/31/2021 

 

Date:               

 

248

#24.

http://www.dmcinfo.com/
mailto:sales@dmcinfo.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Moberly Cybersecurity 

Assessment 

Proposal Date Thursday, April 1, 2021 

Prepared by: 

Cody Cook  

Systems Engineer 

Prepared for: 

City of Moberly 

Mary West-Calcagno, 

Director of Public Utilities 

101 W Reed St 

Moberly, MO  

Version 1 

Reference Q2115239 

249

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 1    

 

 

Client 

This proposal has been prepared for City of Moberly (hereinafter referred to as “City of Moberly”, 

“Moberly”, or “Client”)  

Background 

Moberly is a city in Northeast Missouri with a population of around 14,000 people. Because the 

municipally-owned water and wastewater utilities serve more than 3,300 people, they fall under 

the America’s Water Infrastructure Act of 2018 (Hereafter AWIA 2018) which mandates an 

assessment of the risk and resiliency of the water and wastewater systems be conducted. They 

are seeking the assistance of a firm with extensive operations and controls experience in 

addition to cybersecurity experience to conduct this assessment.  

Why DMC? 

DMC's diverse background in technology, industry, and processes allow us to bring the best 

practices from many areas. We deliver solutions not available from singularly-focused 

organizations. Further, we offer: 

• Local support from DMC engineers. 

• International Society of Automation Cybersecurity Certification 

• Over a decade of experience with IT/OT systems 

Furthermore, we have partnered with local, trusted Water/Wastewater services provider Hydro-

Kinetics to ensure that our services meet the standards of this critical infrastructure sector.  

250

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 2    

 

 

Cybersecurity Assessment Details 

Objective 

A Cybersecurity Assessment is the first step in implementing cybersecurity and reducing cyber 

risk. An independent assessment will provide an inventory of the networked devices, network 

topologies, and details about vulnerabilities that may exist on the system and how to mitigate or 

resolve them.  

Process 

The assessment will take place across five phases with the first occurring before we travel to your 

site and the last four occurring during the extent of the onsite trip. The phases are detailed below. 

 

• Pre-Assessment – A questionnaire will be sent out that will help DMC better understand 

your system and current cybersecurity profile in order to expedite the onsite process. 

Additionally, it may be requested that relevant documentation such as network 

architecture drawings or asset inventories be prepared for the High-Level Assessment  

• High-Level Assessment – Interviews may be conducted with city personnel to further 

determine the critical assets, apparent risks to the system, and risk tolerance of the city. 

• Field Assessment – Each site with controls will be assessed by visual inspection, network 

monitoring, and configuration and settings review. 

• Analysis – DMC will use the information collected as well as industry best practices to 

generate a report of the findings with will be detailed in the final phase. 

• Report and Review – DMC will present the findings of the report which will include a 

prioritized list of vulnerability-threat-likelihood pairs, and our recommendations. The report 

will be targeted towards the assessment criteria detailed in the AWIA 2018. Additionally, 

we will provide the asset inventory spreadsheet and any network maps generated during 

the assessment. 

Scope 

To the extent possible, the assessment will be conducted purely on the operations networks and 

devices, not those of the enterprise or business side. Exceptions may be made for devices that 

are on the boundary of the operations and enterprise networks or those that are relevant for 

assessment as detailed by AWIA 2018. 

Deliverables 

• Assessment Report 

• Asset Inventory Spreadsheet 

• Network Diagram 

Pre-Assessment
High-Level 

Assessment
Field 

Assessment
Analysis

Report and 
Review

251

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 3    

 

 

Project Communication 

• Pre-Assessment questionnaire and information email 

• Trip planning and scheduling email 

• Onsite Kick-Off meeting 

• Daily email detailing onsite work performed that day and Job Safety Analysis (JSA) for 

the next day 

• Report review, Q&A, and wrap-up meeting 

Schedule 

The assessment is planned to last 3 to 4 weeks, with the onsite phases taking 2 weeks and 

beginning 1-2 weeks after the start of the Pre-Assessment. 

 

General Assumptions 

The estimates in this proposal are based upon the general assumptions listed below. Deviations 

from these assumptions may require an adjustment of the estimated costs. 

1. DMC is acting in a purely advisory capacity and does not accept responsibility for any 

current or future cybersecurity incidents or malevolent acts to the system even though 

such risks may be identified during the assessment. 

2. Client has agreed to assign an internal project leader who will be the main point of 

contact for DMC’s project manager. 

3. Client will make timely decisions and give feedback in order to keep the program on 

schedule and budget.  Proposed durations herein are based on professional hours 

estimated to complete the project deliverables.  These durations may be affected by 

holidays, unplanned meetings, or delays caused by waiting for feedback or decision-

making.  Significant delays of this kind may require additional fees or may result in the 

reassignment of team members. 

4. Obvious modifications to the scope as defined in this document, requested revisions to 

previously approved work, or supplemental tasks requested by Client will require re-

estimation and corresponding adjustment of the proposal. 

Risks 

All development projects contain a degree of risk. It is important that all parties are aware of the 

risks at the beginning and throughout the project. DMC will work closely with Client to identify 

and mitigate risks during the course of the project. Below is an initial list of potential project risks: 

• This would be DMC’s first assessment done specifically for AWIA 2018 compliance. 

• The full scope and size of the system – particularly the boundary of the operations and 

enterprise networks – are not yet fully understood.  

252

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 4    

 

 

Engagement Model 

DMC will provide engineering services on a Fixed Price basis. 

Project Charges (Fixed Price Phases) 

Phase Item Cost

1 Pre-Assessment $1,360

2 High-Level Assessment $2,720

3 Field Assessment $8,500

4 Analysis $4,080

5 Review and Report $1,360

Totals $18,020

 

Payment Terms 

Unless specified otherwise in the Project Charges section, all invoices will be due NET 30. 

Funds shall be made payable to DMC and issued to DMC at 2222 N. Elston Avenue, Suite 200, 

Chicago, IL  60614. 

Purchase Order Format 

DMC’s preferred purchase order format is as follows: 

# Item Billing Cost 

1 Consulting Fixed Price $18,020 

 Total  $18,020 

Development Locations 

DMC’s work shall be performed at DMC’s offices and/or the following locations: 

• Moberly, MO 

Work performed by DMC at any other location may involve additional charges and/or require a 

change order.   

  

253

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 5    

 

 

Change Order Process 

In order to maintain maximum flexibility with our clients, DMC follows an efficient change-order 

process: The change process starts when someone identifies an issue that may require a change 

to the scope of work, requirements, specifications, deliverables, or schedule. It ends when the 

agreed-upon change has been integrated into the development cycle.   

Issue identification & scoping - Someone identifies an item that may require a change. The issue 

is communicated to DMC and Client. If the change is small, it may be added to a list of 

potential changes to be evaluated at a later date, or it may proceed directly to the scoping 

phase.  

Scoping - DMC and Client confer to discuss the scope of the issue and the impact on costs and 

schedule. DMC estimates effect on the project costs and schedule and provides feedback to 

client.  

Review - The proposed Change Order including estimated costs and schedule is delivered to 

Client for review and approval. 

Acceptance -The Change Order is accepted when Client has issued written acceptance and 

an addendum to the purchase order to cover the additional cost.  

Change implementation - After acceptance, DMC may begin work on the Change Order. The 

project team integrates the new requirements and tasks from the Change Order into the 

development cycle. 

 

  

254

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 6    

 

 

DMC Information 

Company Overview 

DMC is a well-known and established controls engineering & consulting firm focused on 

automation, engineering, product development, and business consulting.  We develop and 

implement solutions for a wide range of industries using a variety of technologies. DMC has 

successfully delivered solutions for hundreds of companies including 3M, Abbott Laboratories, 

Argonne National Labs, Bosch, BRP, Caterpillar, Chrysler, Fermilab, Ford, John Deere, UL, Wrigley, 

and Yaskawa.  Every solution we develop is based upon a solid understanding of engineering 

principles with the primary objective of helping our client increase profitability and productivity 

with world-class solutions. 

 

DMC is a certified member of the Control Systems Integrators Association (CSIA). DMC passed a 

rigorous third party audit of 200 criteria that span all aspects of business performance in the 

areas of: 

 

General Management 

Human Resources Management 

Marketing & Business Development 

Financial Management 

 

Project Management 

System Development Lifecycle 

Quality Assurance Management 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

255

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 7    

 

 

Contact Information 

DMC Chicago 2222 N Elston Ave, Suite 200 • Chicago, IL 60614 • 312.255.8757 • FAX 312.255.8758 

DMC Boston 20 Holland St, Suite 408 • Somerville, MA 02144 • 617.758.8517 

DMC Dallas 2929 Carlisle St, Suite 380 • Dallas, TX 75204 • 972.432.5536 

DMC Denver 1860 Blake St, Suite 410 • Denver, CO 80202 • 303.223.1801 

DMC Houston 8 Greenway Plaza, Suite 250 • Houston, TX 77046 • 713.322.9192 

DMC New York 141 W 36th St, 19th Floor • New York, NY 10018 • 917.473.0030 

DMC Seattle 506 2nd Ave, Suite 910 • Seattle, WA 98104 • 206.388.5186 

DMC St. Louis 1034 S Brentwood Blvd, Suite 1080 • St. Louis, MO 63117 • 314.627.5427 

 

 

Frank Riordan Founder & CEO 
 

frank.riordan@dmcinfo.com  

312.953.4817 

Ken Brey CTO  
 

ken.brey@dmcinfo.com  

312.961.0467 

Dan Freve Project Director Seattle dan.freve@dmcinfo.com  

574.226.1529 

Kevin Ferrigno Project Director Seattle kevin.ferrigno@dmcinfo.com 206.388.5186 

Patrick Corcoran Project Director St. Louis patrick.corcoran@dmcinfo.com 314.627.5427 

John Sullivan Project Director Denver john.sullivan@dmcinfo.com  

703.350.3504 

Jon Carson Project Director Boston/New York jon.carson@dmcinfo.com  

678.520.3003 

Jason Mayes Project Director Houston jason.mayes@dmcinfo.com  

281.705.6738 

Tim Jager Project Director Chicago tim.jager@dmcinfo.com  

312.560.9316 

Darren Jones Project Director Chicago darren.jones@dmcinfo.com  

312.520.0411 

Matt Puskala Project Director Chicago matt.puskala@dmcinfo.com  

312.925.7290 

Kristie Shea Project Director Chicago kristie.shea@dmcinfo.com 312.757.1220 

Nick Shea Project Director Chicago nick.shea@dmcinfo.com 872.888.6954 

 

256

#24.

mailto:frank.riordan@dmcinfo.com
mailto:ken.brey@dmcinfo.com
mailto:dan.freve@dmcinfo.com
mailto:kevin.ferrigno@dmcinfo.com
mailto:patrick.corcoran@dmcinfo.com
mailto:john.sullivan@dmcinfo.com
mailto:jon.carson@dmcinfo.com
mailto:jason.mayes@dmcinfo.com
mailto:tim.jager@dmcinfo.com
mailto:darren.jones@dmcinfo.com
mailto:matt.puskala@dmcinfo.com
mailto:kristie.shea@dmcinfo.com
mailto:nick.shea@dmcinfo.com


 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 8    

 

 

DMC 2021 Rate Structure 

Base Rates: 

• Standard Engineering  $170 / hour  

• Principal Engineering  $215 / hour 

• Project Management  $185 / hour 

• Project Coordination  $120 / hour 

• User Experience Design $135 / hour 

• Travel    $115 / hour 

Overtime Rates: 

• Overtime (> 8 hours/day)  1.5X base rates 

• Premium Overtime (>12 hours/day) 2X base rates 

Weekend, Holiday, and After Hours Rates: 

• Saturday Rate  1.5X base or overtime rates 

• After Hours Rate 1.5X base or overtime rates 

• Sunday Rate  2X base or overtime rates 

• Holiday Rate  2X base or overtime rates 

Emergency Rates: 

Emergency Rate (< 48 Hour Notice) 2X base, overtime, or weekend rates  

Expenses:   

All travel expenses will be billed at cost. Mileage will be billed at the Federal Standard Mileage 

Rate. 

 

❖ Minimum charge (not including travel time) is 8 hours / day 

Definitions:  

Project Management time Time spent by a project manager on tasks including, but not 

limited to: organizing and managing resources, project 

scheduling and planning, and providing project status reviews 

and updates.  

Principal Engineering Time High level engineering by a senior engineer solving complex 

problems or developing high level architecture. 

Project Coordination Time Providing a supporting role in Project Management activities. 

Standard Engineering Time All other engineering time spent on project. 

Note: Rates are subject to Terms and Conditions. For latest rate structure, please contact DMC. 

257

#24.

https://www.irs.gov/Tax-Professionals/Standard-Mileage-Rates
https://www.irs.gov/Tax-Professionals/Standard-Mileage-Rates


 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 9    

 

 

Standard Terms and Conditions 

A binding agreement (“Agreement”) between DYNAMIC MOTION CONTROL, INC. (hereinafter 

“DMC”) an Illinois corporation, and Client shall become effective on the date this Proposal is 

signed by Client, Client issues a purchase order referring to this Proposal, or DMC begins work on 

site (the “Effective Date”), whichever is first.  These terms and conditions, along with all of the 

other details of the above Proposal, constitute the entire integrated agreement between DMC 

and Client for the described services, deliverables and project.  These terms supersede all 

previous and contemporaneous agreements, proposals and representations, written or oral, 

concerning such matters.   Any additional, conflicting or inconsistent Client terms (whether set 

forth in a request for proposal, purchase order or acknowledgement or in any other document) 

are expressly rejected by DMC and are not a part of the agreement for the project.  

Definitions  

• “Proposal” is this document and all of its contents, including these Standard Terms and 

Conditions. 

• “Proposal Date” shall be the date listed in the title page of the Proposal.  

• “Agreement” is this Proposal when it becomes binding as defined above.  

• “Work Product” refers to the deliverables or outcome described in the Proposal.   

• “Project Specifications” refers to the operational functionality and design details of the Work 

Product defined in the Proposal, or defined in a standalone document developed as one of 

the deliverables of this Proposal, or a standalone document incorporated by explicit 

reference in the Proposal.  

• “Time & Expenses” refers to an engagement model wherein Client will be billed at a specific 

hourly rate for each hour of service spent and for any other expenses associated with the 

services rendered.  The hourly rates will vary based on the service provided and a multiplier 

may be applied for overtime, weekends, holidays, or other factors.  

• “Fixed Bid” refers to an engagement model wherein Client will be charged a flat fee for a 

specific Work Product based on a specific scope of work and Project Specifications 

• “Warranty Period” refers to the thirty (30) days following receipt of the Work Product by 

Client. The Warranty Period is applicable to Fixed Bid projects only. 

• “DMC Rate Structure” refers to the current DMC Rate Structure which is included in this 

document and specifically incorporated herein by reference.  The DMC Rate Structure 

defines the hourly rates and definitions for Time & Expenses billing. 

• “Background Technology” refers to inventions, discoveries, techniques, works, processes, 

methods, plans, software, designs, specifications, drawings, communication protocols, 

source files, test procedures, and all other scientific or technical information conceived, 

owned, or licensed by DMC prior to the term of this Agreement. Background technology 

further refers to all patents, patent applications, know-how, trade secrets, copyrights and all 

other intellectual property rights, developed, owned, or licensed by DMC prior to the term of 

this Agreement. Background Technology may be embodied in the form of reusable library 

258

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 10    

 

 

functions, utilities, base-code, drivers, sequencers, state-machines, math functions, protocols, 

spreadsheets, scripts, diagnostic tools, and all other forms of reusable content. Background 

Technology also includes improvements, additions, or modifications to the Background 

Technology defined above during the development of the Work Product.     

Hourly Rates 

Client represents that it has reviewed the DMC Rate Structure and that said prices and terms are 

incorporated into this Agreement.  DMC agrees to keep fixed the hourly rates, terms, and 

conditions in the DMC Rate Structure for work performed under this Agreement for a period of at 

least three (3) months from the Proposal Date, after which, DMC reserves the right to change the 

prices, terms and conditions set forth in the Rate Structure. DMC agrees to provide thirty (30) 

days’ notice prior to any changes to the DMC Rate Structure. 

Warranty 

DMC's Warranty is limited to Fixed Bid portions of Projects, and no warranty, of any nature 

whatsoever, is made or offered for Time & Expenses services. 

For Fixed Bid portions of Projects, DMC warrants that the Work Product will conform to the written 

Project Specifications, if any, for the duration of the Warranty Period. If there are no written 

Project Specifications, then DMC warrants that its Work Product will be sufficient to meet the 

operational parameters identified in the Proposal.  This is a minimal working standard and it is not 

designed, intended, or represented to meet any specific Client expectation which is not 

specifically identified, in writing, in the Proposal. Client shall notify DMC in writing of any 

operational or performance issues that are identified within the Warranty Period. If DMC owes a 

warranty obligation, it will promptly commence to remedy and cure such default upon receipt 

of such notice from Client at DMC’s own cost and expense or, at DMC’s option, will refund to 

Client the portion of the compensation paid for any defective services or deliverables. Client 

agrees to grant DMC access to relevant systems and resources as needed to correct said issues.     

Such performance by DMC is Client’s sole and exclusive remedy in the event of a warranty 

obligation of DMC or any other failure of DMC to comply with its contract obligations. 

In no event will DMC be responsible for (a) any modifications to any services or deliverables 

made by anyone other than DMC; (b) damages caused by misuse, improper operation or 

improper or insufficient maintenance of any services or deliverables; (c) normal wear and tear; 

(d) any data loss or corruption or personal information data breach; or (e) any alleged defects 

in any services or deliverables that arise from DMC’s compliance with designs or other criteria or 

requirements provided by or through Client.   

Due to the complex nature of custom engineering/software development DMC cannot provide 

continuous support free of charge. Any changes or technical support required beyond the 

Warranty Period can be provided on a Time & Expenses basis. 

All parts, components, subsystems, or third-party items purchased for Client by DMC are only 

warranted to the extent of the manufacturer’s warranty, if any. 

  

259

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 11    

 

 

Except as expressly stated in this agreement, DMC expressly disclaims and negates any implied 

or express warranty of merchantability, any implied or express warranty of fitness for a particular 

purpose, and any implied or express warranty of conformity to models or samples of materials. 

Proprietary Rights  

DMC often uses Background Technology as the foundation or building blocks of the overall Work 

Product.  By leveraging Background Technology such as reusable or generic software modules, 

DMC eliminates the need to continuously redevelop Background Technology, which can 

expedite the project and reduce costs.  To continue to provide these benefits while protecting 

Client’s intellectual property, it is agreed that DMC retains all rights to Background Technology 

but conditionally assigns an irrevocable royalty-free license to Client.  

Upon completion of the Work Product, and only upon full performance by Client of the 

obligations contained in this Agreement, including the obligation to make payment for all 

services and all expenses, DMC will deliver source files for the Work Product upon request, and 

Client shall then and only then be deemed to have been granted all rights and title to the Work 

Product, except DMC shall retain all rights and title to any Background Technology included in 

the Work Product, and Client shall be deemed to have received a fully paid-up, worldwide, non-

exclusive license for such Background Technology included in the Work Product for the purposes 

contemplated in the Proposal, which license shall not exceed rights possessed by DMC for the 

Background Technology.  Third-party “shrink-wrapped” software, third-party developer tools, 

libraries, and code or “off-the-shelf” hardware provided through DMC will be subject to Client’s 

compliance, at its own costs, with all applicable manufacturer licensing requirements. 

Client Project  

The Proposal includes Fixed Bid and/or Time & Expenses portions.  Client agrees that all work 

provided by DMC under this Agreement is billed on a Time & Expenses basis unless one or more 

Fixed Bid sums are identified in the Proposal. 

For Time & Expenses portions of projects: 

DMC agrees to work for Client on a Time & Expenses basis in accordance with the DMC Rate 

Structure. The nature of custom software development and engineering is such that accuracy of 

the time estimates cannot be guaranteed. DMC cannot and does not represent, warrant, or 

agree that any particular function, performance target, purpose or scope will be achieved 

within any specific timeframe or dollar amount. Client recognizes and agrees that all estimates in 

this Agreement are good faith estimates and that the actual time and expenses under this 

Agreement can be substantially different from the estimates provided. Client agrees to pay for 

invoices based upon actual, not estimated, charges.  Client agrees to pay for all time actually 

spent by DMC’s engineers, agents, representatives, and employees with respect to any work 

performed by DMC under this Agreement.   

Time & Expenses Payment Schedule 

DMC shall issue invoices for all time spent and expenses incurred and Client agrees to pay said 

invoices in accordance with section “DMC Invoices”. 

260

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 12    

 

 

 

For Fixed Bid portions of projects: 

DMC agrees to deliver the Work Product in accordance with the Project Specifications.   DMC 

may begin work at its sole discretion, but is not obligated to begin work until written acceptance 

of the Project Specifications is received.  Project Specifications and changes to Project 

Specifications must be agreed to in writing and executed by both parties.  In the event DMC 

and Client cannot agree on Project Specifications, DMC or Client may terminate this Agreement 

in accordance with the “Termination for Convenience” section of this agreement.    

Project Support 

Following the Warranty Period, the project will transition to the Project Support phase. Client 

agrees that the Project Support phase will be billed as Time & Expenses.  

Project Completion 

The project is considered complete after the Warranty Period has expired and after DMC has 

addressed any open issues identified during or prior to the Warranty Period preventing the 

project from meeting the Project Specifications.  Additionally, Fixed Bid Projects are considered 

complete and accepted after the system is in production use, or in a case where Client has 

delivered the system to their end customer. If a request for project acceptance is delivered to 

Client, Client agrees to respond in writing. Should Client fail to respond within ten (10) business 

days, project will be deemed accepted by Client on the date the request was delivered to 

Client.  

Change Orders  

Any change to the Project Specifications after execution of this Agreement must be made in 

writing and signed by both parties hereto.  

DMC Invoices  

If Payment Terms are not defined in the Proposal, the default Payment Terms shall be NET 30.  

DMC shall issue invoices for all Time & Expenses work expended and/or costs incurred or per the 

fixed bid payment schedule.  Time is of the essence with respect to the payment of all invoices 

issued by DMC to Client.  Client agrees to pay invoices on or before their listed due date. Funds 

shall be made payable to DMC and issued to DMC at 2222 N. Elston Avenue, Suite 200, 

Chicago, IL  60614.  If Client disputes the accuracy of any invoice, then Client agrees to issue 

written notice describing specifically the portions of the invoice which are disputed.  Any 

portions not disputed, in writing, by Client within ten (10) business days of issuance by DMC shall 

be deemed accurate and undisputed and shall thereafter be an account stated between 

DMC and Client.    

Client shall pay DMC a monthly Finance Charge of 1.5% on any invoice which remains unpaid 

thirty (30) days past due.  Client's failure to pay an invoice within thirty (30) days after its due 

date shall constitute an event of default under this Agreement.  In such event, DMC is free to 

terminate the project or to otherwise cease work on the project pending payment of all 

261

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 13    

 

 

overdue sums, including Finance Charges.  Client agrees to pay all attorney fees and costs paid 

or incurred by DMC in the collection of any monies due or owing from Client to DMC under the 

provisions of this Agreement.  This obligation includes attorney fees paid or incurred either on a 

pre-suit basis; for all matters of court and levels of appeal; and for any effort to collect on a 

judgment awarded to DMC. 

Termination  

Termination for Cause 

This Agreement may be terminated by either party in the event of a material breach of any 

provision of this Agreement, providing the non-breaching Party notifies the breaching Party in 

writing of the specific nature of the breach and requests that the breach be cured, and if the 

breaching Party fails to cure the breach within thirty (30) calendar days of such notice, the non-

breaching Party may immediately terminate this Agreement on written notice to the breaching 

Party, such termination to be effective as of the date of receipt of such notice. 

Termination for Convenience 

This agreement may be terminated by either party on thirty (30) days advance notice as of the 

expiration of the notice period. 

In the event of Termination or Termination for Convenience, Client agrees to pay for all time 

spent (hourly rates will be based on the DMC Rate Structure) and any expenses incurred by 

DMC towards this Project through the effective date of Termination plus the additional 

reasonable time and expense required to terminate and wrap-up the project and DMC agrees 

to relinquish to Client, upon final payment, all as-is Work Product. The Work Product is expected 

to be incomplete and shall be provided as-is, with no warranty of any kind.   

Employees of DMC  

Client acknowledges that DMC has invested substantial time, effort and resources in the 

recruitment, training, development and retention of its employees.  Client expressly warrants, 

represents, and agrees that it will not, for any reason whatsoever, until eighteen (18) months 

after the completion of this Agreement, independently retain or otherwise hire, employ, or utilize 

any of DMC's employees without the express written agreement of DMC.  If Client violates this 

provision, then Client shall pay DMC, as stipulated damages, the sum of three times said 

employee's annual salary.  Client specifically represents, warrants, and agrees that said sum is 

reasonable given the cost of recruitment and training and the other losses which DMC would 

incur to its business as a result of the loss of its employee.   

Working Environment  

Both Parties agree to provide an environment free of harassment for the other Party’s 

employees.  Parties agree to cooperate with the investigation of any reported harassment 

complaints and take appropriate remedial action as warranted.  Instances of harassment may 

result in a halt of services. 

262

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 14    

 

 

Client Default  

If any legal action or other proceeding is brought by or against DMC to enforce any provision of 

this Agreement, then DMC shall be entitled to recover its costs and attorneys' fees paid or 

incurred at all matters of court and levels of appeal, in addition to any other relief to which DMC 

may be entitled. 

Limitation of Liability  

DMC shall not be liable in contract or in tort for special, indirect, incidental, or consequential 

damages, such as, but not limited to damage or loss of real or personal property or equipment, 

loss of profits or revenue, loss of use of equipment, cost of capital, cost of purchased equipment, 

or claims of Client for service interruption.  The remedies of Client set forth herein are exclusive, 

and the liability of DMC, Inc. with respect to any contract, or anything done in connection 

therewith such as performance or breach thereof, shall not exceed the price of the part of the 

contract on which such liability is based.  No other warranties are extended or made a part of 

this Agreement and all other warranties not specifically expressed in this Agreement are hereby 

excluded.  The system, software, design, program, etc. that is created for the project will be for 

the use as specified in the original contract, proposal, and/or specifications.  Any unintended 

use will not be supported by DMC. The provisions of this paragraph and the obligations of Client 

hereunder will survive the termination of this agreement. 

Notice  

Notice under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be issued by e-mail, facsimile 

transmission, regular mail, or hand delivery service.  Notice to DMC shall be sent to: Frank 

Riordan, 2222 N. Elston Ave. Suite 200, Chicago, IL 60614. Notice to Client shall be issued to the 

contact person listed in the title page of the Agreement.  E-mails and facsimile transmissions shall 

be deemed received when issued by sender as evidenced by a copy of the e-mail or a 

facsimile transmittal slip. Regular mail is deemed received five days after mailing, and hand 

delivery is deemed received when actually delivered. 

Authority  

The parties warrant, represent, and agree that the undersigned are of legal age and under no 

disability and are the duly authorized agents, officers, or directors of said party to enter into this 

Agreement. 

Arms Length Negotiations  

This Agreement has been negotiated at arms' length between persons knowledgeable in the 

matters dealt with herein.  Accordingly, any rule of law or any legal decision that would require 

interpretation of any ambiguities in this Agreement against the party that has drafted it, is of no 

application and is hereby expressly waived.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be 

interpreted in a reasonable manner to effect the intentions of the parties and of this Agreement.  

Force Majeure  

263

#24.



 

 

    

    

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

 Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment 

v1 

page 15    

 

 

In the event that performance of the services and/or delivery to Client of the deliverables is 

delayed by circumstances beyond the reasonable control of DMC (including without limitation 

changes to the scope of work, delays by Client in providing information to DMC, fire, natural 

disasters, civil disturbances, acts of governmental authorities, labor disputes, unavailability of 

materials or shipping delays), DMC will promptly notify Client of such circumstances in writing 

and DMC will be granted an equitable extension of the time to meet its obligations under the 

proposal. 

Governed by Illinois Law  

The validity of this Agreement and any of its terms or provisions, as well as the rights and duties of 

the parties hereunder, shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of Illinois. 

In the event DMC and Client cannot resolve any claim or dispute between them arising out of or 

related to the proposal or the scope of work through direct negotiations, such dispute shall be 

subject to arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the 

American Arbitration Association.   Such arbitration proceedings will be held in Chicago, Illinois, 

before a single arbitrator with experience in resolving disputes arising from automation, 

technology construction or control system integration services.  The arbitrator’s award shall be 

final and may be entered as a judgment in any court with jurisdiction.  Client specifically waives 

any assertion that the Chicago forum is inconvenient. 

Survivability  

If any part or provision of this Agreement shall be found, determined, and/or adjudicated to be 

illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, then the same shall in no way affect the legality, validity, or 

enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement. 

Acceptance  

Client may accept this Agreement by issuing a purchase order referencing this Agreement or by 

permitting DMC to begin work on site.  In any event, Client represents, warrants, and agrees that 

Client is bound by all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including the DMC 

Standard Terms and Conditions. 

 

 

 

264

#24.



265

#24.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With 

Grey Hospitality For Preparation Of A Hotel Market Study And Feasibility 

Analysis. 

  

               Summary: As part of the downtown hotel development project, the staff is requesting to 

move forward with Grey Hospitality Group to conduct a feasibility study for a 

hotel in the downtown area.  This feasibility study will help the developer and 

the city to determine the cost of projects, justify the investment of resources, 

and establish the approach to maximize profit until project exit.  Once this 

study is complete, we hope to be able to determine if the project is feasible and 

should move forward to the financial planning and construction of the project 

  

Recommended 

Action:   Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name:  

  

   Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
         Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

266

#25.



BILL NO:_____________    RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH GREY HOSPITALITY FOR PREPARATION OF A HOTEL 

MARKET STUDY AND FEASIBILITY ANALYSIS. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff made a Request for Qualifications for Professional Services to 

conduct a market study and feasibility analysis for a downtown lodging facility; and 

WHEREAS, the Request for Qualifications was directed to entities known to provide the 

needed services, including Grey Hospitality; and 

WHEREAS, Grey Hospitality’s response to the Request for Qualifications is attached 

which includes an Acceptance Confirmation & Engagement Letter and a projected cost not to 

exceed $10,500 plus direct expenses: and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends engaging Grey Hospitality as the most qualified and 

responsible bidder. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves and 

accepts Grey Hospitality’s proposal to provide the needed services and ratifies any action taken 

by city staff prior to this meeting regarding execution of any agreements and authorizes the City 

Manager to execute the attached Acceptance Confirmation & Engagement Letter on behalf of the 

City and to take such other and further action as may be required to obtain the market study and 

feasibility analysis. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

267

#25.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A 

Purchase Agreement With A & W Communications, Inc., For 911 Equipment.  

  

Summary: Moberly Joint Communications Center must replace its current 911 computers 

and software. The current equipment was placed in operation 2013. A&W 

Communications from Eolia MO was selected to replace the existing ATT 

equipment with Zetron Equipment. Zetron is significantly less expensive and 

as several surrounding counties also utilize Zetron for their 911 system, 

compatibility is assured allowing one or more counties to become backup 

PSAP for each other. Bid cost is 146,157.80 for a Zetron Max Call Taking 

three-position system. This bid does not include any on site connection 

equipment needs to facilitate a hard line connection between the Moberly 

PSAP and our back up PSAP. Total purchase price is $146,157.80 per quote 

#3161. A purchase agreement has been received from A&W that stipulates 

one half of the total purchase price be paid upon delivery, set-up and testing at 

A&W Communications Shop 

  

Recommended Action   Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

268

#26.



BILL NO:_____________             RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE A PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH A & W COMMUNICATIONS, INC., 

FOR 911 EQUIPMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the current 911 equipment in use at the Moberly Joint Communications 

Center is outdated and in need of replacement; and 

WHEREAS, city staff determined that Zetron Equipment sold by A & W 

Communications (“AW”) is less expensive than comparable 911 computers and software 

providers and would be compatible with potential back-up PSAP systems; and  

WHEREAS, AW provided a bid for the necessary Zetron 911 equipment of 

$146,157.80; and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting and approving the attached Purchase 

Agreement and authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the city. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Purchase Agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the 

agreement on behalf of the city and further authorizes the City Manager to take such other and 

further action as may be required to effectuate the purchase of the Zetron 911 equipment on 

behalf of the city. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

269

#26.



PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT made on the 17th Day of March, 2021 by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI, herein “BUYER” and A & W COMMUNICATIONS, INC. of Eolia, Missouri, 

herein “CONTRACTOR”  

 

 

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:  the CITY OF MOBERLY agrees to purchase the 

following equipment and installation of: 

 

1. Zetron Max-Call Taking for three (3) positions as per CITY OF MOBERLY QUOTE 

#3161, dated January 13th, 2021 for a total sum of----- $ 146,157.80 

 

THE TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE IS $ 146.157.80 

 

This purchase includes all labor, licensing and equipment listed on attached Quote Number 3161.  

 

PAYMENT TERMS; BUYER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR  ½ (ONE HALF) of the total 

purchase price ($ 73,078.90) upon delivery, set-up  and testing at A & W Communications, Inc’s 

Eolia shop. The final payment of $ 73,078.90 will be due upon acceptance of the completed 

installation, training and testing of equipment. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state, city, 

and local laws, rules and regulations. 

 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This is the entire agreement of the parties and can be modified or 

amended in writing by the parties. 

 

WARRANTY; All equipment in this proposal shall be warranty for a period of 5 YEARS, and 

does not include damage caused by lightning or physical damage by the end user. 

 

BUYER       CONTRACTOR 

CITY OF MOBERLY     A&W COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

 

 

  

BY________________________                               BY_______________________________ 

 

TITLE:                                                 PRESIDENT______________________    

 

 

                                                                                                             

WITNESS:_________________________       

                                                

270

#26.



QUOTATION 
A&W Communications, Inc  1918 
Southridge Drive  

Jefferson City, MO 65109  
Quote Number: 3161  

Quote Date: Jan 13, 2021 

Voice: Fax:  

573-635-0106 573-634-

2927 

Page:  

1 

Quoted To:  

CITY OF MOBERLY  
300 N. CLARK  
MOBERLY, MO 65270  
USA  

Customer ID Payment Terms Good Thru  

Sales Rep 

MOBERLYCITYOF Net 30 Days OWENBY 2/12/21  

Quantity  Item  Description  Unit Price  Amount 

1.00  

2.00  

ZET 905-0526  

ZET 950-1284  

4.00 ZET 950-1401  

4.00 ZET 950-1399  

3.00 ZET 905-0422  

6.00 ZET 802-2220  

3.00 ZET 930-0249  

3.00 ZET 930-0250  

1.00 ZET 930-0275  

1.00 ZET 930-0276  

3.00 ZET 930-0342  

1.00 ZET 930-0358  

***** ZETRON MAX CALL TAKING - 

3 POSITIONS *****  

MAX CALL TAKING SERVER CORE 

24 PORT POE RACK MOUNT 

SWITCH, INCLUDES 2 1000 BASE T 

SFP  

MODULES FOR COPPER 

NETWORKS MAX CALL TAKING PRI 

GATEWAY (PATTON) **  

MOXA RS232SERAIL DEVICE WITH 

DIN RAIL MOUNTING KIT, ONE 

REQUIRED PER INTERFACE - ALI, 

MAPPING, CAD, CDR PRINTER, CDR 

OUTPUT ***  

MAX CALL TAKING 

WORKSTATION BUNDLE (WITH 

PC)  

22" WIDESCREEN MULTI-TOUCH 

LCD MONITOR  

MAX CALL TAKING TDD LICENSE MAX 

CALL TAKING EVENT RECALL (IRR) 

LICENSE  

MAX CALL TAKING 

SUPERVISOR LICENSE  

MAX CALL TAKING CALLER 

NAME LOOKUP, ONE PER PER 

PSAP  

MAX CALL TAKING i3 INTEGRATED 

TEXT TO 9-1-1 LICENSE  

41,533.60  

3,461.00  

4,680.00  

353.00  

11,768.00  

613.00  

41,533.60  

6,922.00  

18,720.00  

1,412.00  

35,304.00  

3,678.00 

271

#26.



MAX CALL TAKING RAPID SOS 

 

 
Subtotal Continued  

Sales Tax Continued  

TOTAL Continued  

QUOTATION 
A&W Communications, Inc  1918 
Southridge Drive  

Jefferson City, MO 65109  
Quote Number: 3161  

Quote Date: Jan 13, 2021 

Voice: Fax:  

573-635-0106 573-634-

2927 

Page:  

2 

Quoted To:  

CITY OF MOBERLY  
300 N. CLARK  
MOBERLY, MO 65270  
USA  

Customer ID Payment Terms Good Thru  

272

#26.



Sales Rep 

MOBERLYCITYOF Net 30 Days OWENBY 2/12/21  

Quantity  Item  Description  Unit Price  Amount 

6.00  

6.00  

1.00  

1.00  

1.00  

ZET 950-1077  

ZET 709-0170-10  

ZET 709-0004  

ZET 709-7890  

ZET 950-9351  

1.00 MIII-

C2RR196323LG1 1.00 

ZET XMP-0343-BAS  

4.00 ZET XMP-0343-

EBS 1.00 LABOR  

LOCATION LICENSE, ONE PER 

PSAP REQUIRED  

DUAL PRONG HEADSET 

JACKBOX, DUAL VOLUME 

CONTROL  

10 FT SHIELDED CAT 5E CABLE 

FOR SPEAKERS  

25 PAIR CABLES, RJ-21, 10 FT  

PUNCH BLOCK Y CABLE  

CONNECTORIZED PUNCH 

DOWN BLOCK ***  

LOCKING CABINET  

MAX PSP BASE SERVICE PLAN, 1 

YEAR SOFTWARE SERVICES, 1 YEAR  

HARDWARE SERVICES, 1 YEAR  

ADVANCE REPLACEMENT - 1ST 

YEAR WARRANTY ON 3 POSITIONS  

MAP PSP EXTENDED SERVICE 

PLAN, PRICE INCLUDES 3 

POSITIONS PER YEAR  

LABOR ON SITE TO INSTALL 

AND CONFIGURE MAX CALL 

TAKING  

***** ALL PRICES ARE QUOTED AS 

PER MISSOURI STATE CONTRACT  

CCE07012020_001 ***** 

774.40  

19.00  

85.60  

111.20  

101.00  

2,000.00  

5,250.00  

10,530.00  

4,646.40  

114.00  

85.60  

111.20  

101.00  

2,000.00  

21,000.00  

10,530.00 

 

 
Subtotal 146,157.80  

Sales Tax  

TOTAL 146,157.80  

273

#26.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Contract For The Purchase Of Real Estate And 

Ratifying The Execution Of The Contract On Behalf Of The City. 

  

Summary: In a closed session meeting, the city council authorized the purchase of 

property adjacent to the MAIP.  The amount not to exceed was $100,000.  The 

city attended the auction and bid amount of $80,000 for the purchase of the 

property.  This resolution ratifies these actions and authorizes the purchase and 

closing of this property.  A 10% deposit was made at the time of the auction 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/a 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

274

#27.



BILL NO:_____________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

ESTATE AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF 

THE CITY. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff previously notified the city council of the sale, by auction, of real 

estate located at 605 Fowler Road, Moberly, Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the city council authorized staff to participate in the auction and to acquire 

the property within certain price parameters; and   

WHEREAS, city staff attended the auction and successfully bid on property located at 

605 Fowler Road and executed a Commercial and Industrial Sale Contract (the “contract”) on 

behalf of the city and made a ten percent down payment; and 

WHEREAS, the contract executed by city staff is attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, a title commitment has been delivered to the city with acceptable 

exceptions and requirements and a closing is set for April 28, 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby ratifies the actions 

taken by city staff in entering into the contract and further authorizes city staff to close on the 

purchase of the property on the price and terms set forth in the contract and to take such other 

and further actions as may be necessary to complete the purchase. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

275

#27.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri Appointing Directors Of The 

Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District.  

  

Summary: The terms of Brian Crane, Greg Hodge, Michael Bugalski on the Moberly 

Crossings Community Improvement District Board of Directors expire this 

year.   This resolution will reappoint them for another 4-year term.   This 

board meets in mid-May, so we ask that this resolution be adopted at the April 

19th Meeting.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence     x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 

 

276

#28.



1 

RESOLUTION 

BILL NO:________________     NO.__________________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI APPOINTING 

DIRECTORS OF THE MOBERLY CROSSINGS COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT.  

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2021, the terms of office will expire for three Directors of 

the Board of Directors of the Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District (the 

“District”); and,  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 3.2.1 of the Development Agreement, dated 

as of May 16, 2011, by and among the City of Moberly, Missouri, Rent N’Go, Inc. (the 

“Developer”), Moberly Redevelopment Corporation, and the District (the “Development 

Agreement”) the City has established in writing a slate to re-appoint these persons as 

Directors of the District, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 3.2.2 of the Development Agreement, the 

City and the Developer have authorized and designated in writing that each of the persons 

included on the Slate of Directors is legally authorized to represent the “Owner” in regard to 

the District, as that term is defined by Sections 67.1401 through 67.1571 of the Revised 

Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the “CID Act”); and  

WHEREAS, the Mayor desires to appoint, and the City Council wishes to consent 

to the appointment of the slate of Directors attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “2021 Slate of 

Directors”) as Directors of the District for terms of four years, as provided in the 

Development Agreement, starting from May 16, 2021, the date the previous terms will 

expire. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION ONE: The City Council hereby consents to the Mayor’s appointment 

of the 2021 Slate of Directors to serve as Directors of the District. The following are hereby 

appointed and approved as the Directors of the District for the term set opposite his name, to 

hold such position until such Director’s successor is duly appointed or elected, and qualified, 

or until such Director’s earlier resignation or removal, in accordance with the CID Act:  

 

 

 

277

#28.



2 

Name Term/Expiration 

 

 Brian Crane, 4 Years/May 16, 2025 

 (or successor as duly appointed and 

 serving City Manager of the City), 

representative of Rent N’ Go, Inc., 

qualifying as an “Owner.” 

 

 Greg Hodge, 4 Years/May 16, 2025 

 (or successor as duly appointed and  

 serving Finance Director of the City), 

representative of Rent N’ Go, Inc. 

qualifying as an “Owner.” 

 

 Michael Bugalski, 4 Years/May 16, 2025 

 (or successor as duly appointed and 

 serving President of the Moberly Area 

 Economic Development Corporation), 

representative of Rent N’ Go, Inc., 

qualifying as an “Owner.” 

 

SECTION TWO:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after 

its passage and adoption as provided by law.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this 

19th day of April, 2021. 

 

 

By:                                                                               

Jerry Jeffrey , Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

                                                                         

Shannon Hance,  City Clerk 

  

278

#28.



3 

EXHIBIT A 

SLATE OF DIRECTORS 

MOBERLY CROSSINGS COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

2021 SLATE OF DIRECTORS 

 

Capitalized terms used and not defined in this document shall have the meanings ascribed to them in 

that certain Development Agreement dated as of May 16, 2011, by and among the City of Moberly, 

Missouri, Rent N’ Go, Inc., Moberly Redevelopment Corporation and the Moberly Crossings 

Community Improvement District (the “Agreement”). 

 

The following persons are hereby designated as the slate of directors of the Moberly Crossings 

Community Improvement District (the “District”) for the terms set opposite their names in accordance 

with Section 67.1451.5, RSMo. and the Agreement: 

 

Name Term/Expiration 

 

1. Brian Crane, 4 Years/May 16, 2025 

 (or successor as duly appointed and 

 serving City Manager of the City), 

representative of Rent N’ Go, Inc., 

qualifying as an “Owner.” 

 

2. Greg Hodge, 4 Years/May 16, 2025 

 (or successor as duly appointed and  

 serving Finance Director of the City), 

representative of Rent N’ Go, Inc. 

qualifying as an “Owner.” 

 

3. Michael Bugalski, 4 Years/May 16, 2025 

 (or successor as duly appointed and 

 serving President of the Moberly Area 

 Economic Development Corporation), 

representative of Rent N’ Go, Inc., 

qualifying as an “Owner.” 

 

279

#28.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appointing Directors Of The Downtown Moberly Community 

Improvement District. 

  

Summary: The terms of Brian Crane and Michael Bugalski on the Moberly Downtown 

Community Improvement District Board of Directors expire this year.   This 

resolution will reappoint them for another 4-year term.      

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence     x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 

 

280

#29.



1 

BILL NO: ____________    RESOLUTION NO: _____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTORS OF THE 

DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT.  

WHEREAS, the terms of office will expire for two Directors of the Board of 

Directors of the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District (the “District”); and,  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 4.B.4 of the Petition to Establish Downtown 

Moberly Community Improvement District (the “CID Petition”) filed with the Clerk of the 

City of Moberly, Missouri, and the Community Improvement District Act, §§ 67.1401 – 

67.1471 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the “CID Act”), the Mayor with 

the consent of the governing body of the City has the authority to appoint successor directors; 

and   

WHEREAS, the Mayor desires to appoint, and the City Council wishes to consent 

to the appointment of Brian Crane and Michael Bugalski as Directors of the District each for 

terms of four years, as provided in the CID Petition and pursuant to the CID Act, such terms 

beginning on April 21, 2021. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI as follows, to wit: 

SECTION ONE: The Mayor of the City hereby appoints, and the City Council 

hereby consents to the Mayor’s appointments of the below persons to serve as Directors of 

the District for the terms set opposite their names and to hold, respectively, such positions 

until such Director’s successor is duly appointed and qualified, or until such Director’s earlier 

resignation or removal, all in accordance with the CID Petition and the CID Act:  

Name Term/Expiration 

 

 Brian Crane, 4 Years/April 21, 2025 

 (or successor as duly appointed and serving  

City Manager of the City of Moberly), 

representative of the City of Moberly, 

qualifying as an “Owner.” 

 

. Michael Bugalski, 4 Years/April 21, 2025 

(or successor as duly appointed and serving  

  President of Moberly Area Economic, 

 Development Corporation) 

  representative of Moberly Area Economic  

  Development Corporation, 

  qualifying as an “Owner.” 

281

#29.



2 

SECTION TWO:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after 

its passage and adoption as provided by law.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this 

19th day of April 2021. 

 

 

By:                                                                               

Jerry Jeffrey , Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

                                                                         

Shannon Hance,  City Clerk 

 

282

#29.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

283

#30.



284

#30.



285

#30.



286

#30.



287

#30.



288

#30.



289

#30.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month March. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

290

#31.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

March 2021 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Budget Preparation –This last month has been filled with budget efforts. While many of the line-item 

numbers are not difficult to estimate, it takes time to audit the spending/billed items to the accounts for 

the last year to confirm everything was billed appropriately and make reasonable assumptions as to what 

those cost might be in the coming year.  We have seen many product jumps in costs due to various 

reasons.  Fuel, metal, lumber, concrete are just a few examples, but if these continue to rise it will be 

difficult to estimate for projects/work 6 mo. to a year from now.  We have to look at what can we add or 

subtract to projects if we over/underestimate and determine how can we potentially phase the work.   

 

Shepherd Brothers Blvd – Flashers installed at Morley intersection with school crossing signage.  This 

completes this project, and all funding has been paid to us from NOMO for the cost share.  We will 

paint on crosswalks when weather and time allow. 

 

Vacant Property/Foreclosed Property Fee – We have numerous vacant properties just sitting around 

the town, some of them decent houses that are just being ignored to deteriorate.  The goal of this proposal 

is to get some of these vacant houses moving, sold, renovated, leased, but back into occupancy and regular 

maintenance. We will be following up with council as to a proposal from ProChamps which is a version 

of our previous vacant housing registration process that wouldn’t cost us anything to implement. 

 

Infill Housing – We only received proposals on lots from two groups, and they have been scored and 

presented for approval.  Since that time, we have had more interest in some of the lots and will continue 

to work on getting our remaining vacant lots developed.  As the lots have already been publicly offered, 

going forward we will review proposals on a first come, first serve basis working to get them redeveloped. 

 

Fennel Complex – We have purchased some new tools for tuck pointing that are making it go quicker 

and smoother.  An angle head grinder bit and a mortar pump that works off of a cordless drill to pump the 

mortar into the gaps like an industrial strength caulking gun.  

  

As we had to add structure to the inside walls of the JT Cross area, it makes sense to put a roof on the 

inside perimeter that would allow it to be shelter for various events.  The Farmers Market would like to 

relocate there and there is plenty of room for parking.  We are looking into grant funding for Farmers 

Markets that could assist with this development. 

 

MTCOG has grant funds that can be used for marketing this facility, up to $34K worth.  We are close to 

going out for bids for the marketing study work for this facility as a whole. 

 

Demolition Grant – The notice to proceed for the second round of demolitions has been issued.  The 

contractor has 90 days from April 5th. In talking with Holman this week, they have to finish a job at the 

college then will be starting the demolition work. Once completed we will have 53 completed and 8 more 

signed up for the next phase.  That will have to come in the next fiscal year as there isn’t enough time left 

to run these through the process.  The demolition grant has allowed us to make a huge swing at the issue, 

but we still have and will continue to have more that need to come down. 
 

Public Works  

291

#31.



Equipment - We are currently replacing several pieces, a tandem axel dump truck, compact track 

loader, two trucks and street sweeper. These are some significant purchases that we will break the cost 

our over multiple years on a lease purchase.  

 

The Street Sweeper and our Rubber Tired Loader are the two piece of equipment that we rely on to be 

ready everyday, and there is no back up for them.  The Rubber tired loader is currently due for 

replacement this coming fiscal year. We change these two items out on a 5-year rotation to keep them 

under warranty and to hopefully not have any major downtime with them due to failures in that 

window.  They also are still at a point of high value when we trade.   

 

This year has been an exception in the fact that our loader recently went down with significant issues on 

cyl. #2.  It has been down for a couple of weeks now and at John Deere for repair.  While it is covered 

under warranty, we are still without the loader and is abilities.  We are up to our ears in glass at the 

transfer station and don’t have anything large enough to load the glass safely into the semi’s that pick it 

up.   

 

Recycling Grant – We were going to try and get a recycling grant to get a larger loader for the transfer 

station as Waste Management has agreed to load the glass for us with their loader at the transfer site, but 

their current loader is not large enough to reach.  We have instead applied for funding to install a split 

elevation loading area which would allow the current equipment loads the glass into the semi’s.  It 

significantly less cost and will work just as well if we are successful. The grant should be scored at the 

end of April. 

 

South Morley Study/Grants – Bartlett & West has completed a study looking at widening South 

Morley between Burkhart and Urbandale, adding a center turn lane, curb & gutter, replacing or building 

new sidewalks and improving the storm drainage as well as adding a round-a-bout at the Urbandale 

interchange.  This project area as a whole is several million dollars and would take several years to 

complete even if we are capable of getting some cost share funds along with other grant funding. We 

asked them to break it down in phases so it’s more manageable.  Phase I would be the work between 

Burkhart and Carpenter.  This section already has curb and gutters but would have to be widened and 

storm drain improvements completed to allow for a center turn lane.  We would need to improve and 

replace sidewalks and maybe make some changes to the extensive access from private entities.  This 

phase of work is projected to be $2.1M. 

 

We have been working with MoDOT so that we could submit a cost share application for this work in 

conjunction with the proposed milling and overlay that MoDOT is planning for all of S. Morley.  If we 

can get our improvement completed and have 50% of it covered by a cost share grant and then have 

MoDOT overlay it all when they do S. Morley it could considerably cut the overall cost down for 

us.  MoDOT has been willing to work with us and we will be submitting for the cost share funding April 

16th.  If successful, MoDOT is planning and fall 2023 letting for their portion of the work.  We would 

anticipate a Spring/Summer 2024 start date.  Its important that we towards having the fund balance 

available to complete the cost share at that time. 

 

Morley/24 sidewalk project – We were not happy with the seeding and dirt work.  I met on-site with 

contractor on April 13th where they had backfilled several areas along Morley to prep for 

reseeding.  They still have a pavement patch and some signs to re-install.  While the project is 

functional, the engineer and I are beyond frustrated with the work efforts in dragging this out and lack of 

attention to detail, however they seem to be willing to meet our demands, albeit rather slowly! 

 

TAP Funding for EE/Rollins S. sidewalk – We were unsuccessful in getting this funding. I did find 

out we scored 3, and the first two were funded.  These are scored by the area COG directors and I 

understand that there was some discussion to push funding towards areas that have not had the funds 

recently.  I am concerned that our continual success might have hurt our scoring on this more heavily 

contested round. MoDOT will be completing the sidewalks on the North side of Rollins, but without this 292

#31.



funding, we won’t be able to do the South side.  It’s questionable as to why it’s not MoDOT’s 

responsibility on both sides of their roadway, but at this time they are not going to fund both sides. 

 

Airport Runway Reconstruction – The runway is milled up except for the section that the crosswind 

runway uses.  This section isn’t slated to be milled out for a few more weeks.  We have had significant 

request for the millings but will be using most of them in the reconstruction of the base.  We will be 

incorporating them in with lime with large roto-till equipment and packing it down.  This will make for 

a very solid base layer.  There are some areas where they encountered large diameter rock base that they 

may have to use additional millings to replace in there.  They will know more as they dig into that larger 

base layer this coming week. 

 
PR/Communications/Grant Specialist – Emily Goyea-Furlong – Mar. Monthly Report 

 Manage all City of Moberly social media accounts, City’s website. 

 Created press releases and dispersed them to media outlets. 

  Continued discussion regarding mural project on Fennell/JT Cross Building 

  attended bi-weekly City Council meetings. 

  Virtually attended BCBH Coalition Meeting at Randolph Co. Health Dept. and participating in 

coalition. 

 Administering glass recycling grant. 

o tracking inappropriate dumping 

o working with other communities to allow usage of our bunker. 

o Completed grant request for loading pad at recycling bunker.  

o Coordinated glass pickup.   

 Correspondence with Omar Bradley EAA Chapter 

o Coordinating March EAA meeting and managing membership 

 Photographed community projects.  

 Continued work on adding Moberly events to the Missouri Bicentennial book  

 Planning and promoting Bicentennial Event at 4th St. Theater. 

 Continued discussion regarding collection and communication concerns 

o Continued work with Waste Management to divert customers to the Customer 

Experience telephone number. 

o Numerous conversations with Waste Management regarding addendums to current 

contract and facilitating glass pickup at transfer station.  

 Address community members concerns/complaints received via website.   

 Attended workshop for Mo. Bicentennial celebration 

 Grant workshop for Mo. Main Street grant funding opportunities.   

 Collecting images and discussion about vinyl overlay rather than mural on JT Cross building.  

 Began coordinating the Adopt A Spot program for islands along Morley.   

 Chaired monthly tourism meeting. 

 Began research for Legends and Folklore marker grant.  

 Continued discussion and corrections of the TravelStorys app.   

 Completed MML summaries for Public Works and Public Utilities.   

  

Cemetery Department 

 

There were zero (0) grave lots sold; three (3) graves opened; and three (3) monument permits sold 

during the month of March. 

 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 293

#31.



 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly held a meeting on March 29, 

2021. 

 

1. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning application submitted by Lisa Perry for 308 Allen 

St. from B-3 to R-3 and 318 and 324 Allen St from an R-1 to an R-3.  308 Allen St. is currently 

zoned B-3 (General Commercial District), and 318 and 324 Allen St are currently zoned R-1 

((Single Family Residential District). 

2. Notice of Public Hearing for a conditional use permit application submitted by Mike & Libby 

Mattox for a proposed short term housing rental located at 129 Elizabeth St.  This property is 

currently zoned R-2 (Two Family Residential District). 

3. Notice of Public Hearing for a conditional use permit application submitted by Kyle Eagan for 

a proposed short term housing rental located at 605 E Terrill Rd.  This property is currently 

zoned R-2 (Two Family Residential District). Application withdrawn by applicant. 

4. Notice of Public Hearing for a request submitted by the City of Moberly regarding amending 

Article III, Section 46-118, Use Table for Short Term Housing Rentals 
   

C. Code Enforcement 

 

Accessory Structures – This is going to be a huge project for us this summer. I have it outlined in my 

budget presentation and show pictures of some of these dilapidated buildings.  Most of them could be 

saved with some to extensive work, however some area already collapsed or are too far gone to try and 

save.  They are an eyesore and a blight on the neighborhoods they are in. Being open, they are also a 

harborage for various vectors.  A few people have removed them, repaired them and others have indicated 

they will address them, but as we all know there are going to be dozens that we have to address directly.  I 

have $50K budgeted for the cleanup of these structures this year, and we know it’s going to be a struggle 

generate some angry people as a result.  They have been let go too long and need to be addressed to 

continue to make improvements in our community. 

 

Stamper Grain Bins – Equipment reels and vehicles have been moved, but the building still hasn’t been 

closed up.  It remains open to the public and to swarms of pigeons.  We are looking at potential grant 

funds, but the extreme cost for their removal is hard to tackle. 

 

Downtown Parking – We have received more request for Handicapped and designated business parking. 

As you know, we mostly have two-hour parking in the downtown, with some five-hour parking, however 

there is no designated enforcement.  Business is seeing downtown residents and business 

owners/employees parking on-street all day, not opening up spaces near their business.   

 

A recent example has a higher percentage of senior people and on the side-street where their business is 

located there is an upstairs apartment with the occupants have four cars and they work at night, so the cars 

are on the street all day.  On top of that, numerous business owners from the area park on the side-street 

filling the spaces adjacent to this business all day long.  We have enough handicapped spaces per the 

requirements and designating a parking space for a specific business is a touchy situation.  While that is 

an option for restaurants, its not for other downtown businesses. I believe the best solution is finding a 

way to enforce the parking time ordinance that is in place. Until that is a factor, you are not going to get 

turn over on parking spaces, especially on some of the side streets. 
  

Month of March: Rick 

 

 Completed 20 building inspections. 

 Inspections continue on Plumrose facility building is about closed in, roofing continues, sheet 

rocking office areas, installing equipment. 

 Worked on plan reviews for Plumrose changes. 

 Condemned 1204 Quinn property violations. 294

#31.



 Attended webinar on Nuisance violation. 

 Plan review on 535 E Hwy 24 for Wendy’s update. 

 Post properties, worked on reports for P&Z and attended the meeting. 

 Have been in contact with owner on cleanup of fire damaged structure at 431 Morehead. 

 Remainder of month was issuing permits, answering phones, code violations, commercial 

occupancy permits and zoning matters. 
 

            Month of March: Karen 

 

 84 occupancy inspections and re-inspections. 

 This month has marked a year since covid first hit and we the City have rebound nicely; I did 

50% more inspections since March of 2020.  Mask and gloves have been worn to all inspections 

for over a year now. 

 Advanced Disposal has been sold and problems continue with items piling up on the curbs, 

recently however we have been given some guidance in this area. 

 Attended safety meeting as scheduled. 

 April marks two years of this department doing the occupancy inspections from the Fire 

Department.  

 Total Occupancy Inspections and re-inspections total 1,196 from April 1, 2019 to March 31, 

2020, from April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 total was 780 (I was off for 2 months during that 

time due to health issues), the guys did inspections while I was off. 
 

             Month of March: Aaron 
 

March brings the Springtime and the outdoor weather along with green grass.  In the Historic 

District there was little activity, a business relocated from one building to another and the 

buildings that are under construction resumed activity and continued forward progress. Permits 

were slow this month due to construction cost and the rain in the forecast.  We had several 

discussions with potential in-fill contractors in preparation for those bids that were decided on at 

the end of the month.  Several code complaints were resolved this month and a few others that 

were started are being monitored.  This includes notifications that continue to progress closer to 

abatement with Franklin Street, Bond Street, and a couple sidewalk projects that were not 

permitted in advance.  We continue to review the new codes to get a better understanding on 

what will be coming when we adopt the next round of codes.  Planning and zoning were busy as 

well with several applications that continue to come through for review and processing. 

Plumrose continues to move forward and making large strides each week.  The demolition grant 

has been at a standstill continuously even though we have sent notifications to the contractor and 

continued to try to get things finished on the first round of 23 houses.  The 30 houses of the 

second round began progress toward a clock starting with confirmation of utilities being 

disconnected and a green light for the contractor being given at the end of the month.  The 

remaining 8 properties were tested for asbestos and demolition reports were written. They will be 

ready for bid once asbestos report comes back.  We have touched base with about 30 of the 120 

accessory building properties and continue to field calls weekly. Approximately 6-12 of them 

have started taking care of the issues notified in the notice.  The next step during April will be to 

detail specific issues with the homeowners and give them until the end of May or beginning of 

June to correct before issuing an abatement order on the many accessory buildings that are being 

ignored.  A final notice of compliance was initiated and sent to the Moberly Inn via the City 

Attorney in preparation for seeking a hearing officer’s order to demolish the property.  May and 

June is going to be a month of either progress or hearings for this long standing dilapidated and 

incomplete building.   

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

Mar-21 295

#31.



MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 13 0 111 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 5 0 0 50 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 21 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment 

Preparations 

39 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 38 0 0 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 136 0 3 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 32 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 63 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb Repair 104 0 5 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 8 0 2 0 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 283 0 14.5 30 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 36 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 141.5 0 44.5 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To 

Disposal 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Alleys 

40 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Streets 

116 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 15 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 80 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, 

Downtown 

20 0 53 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All 

Wards 

24 0 0 0 $0.00  

296

#31.



FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 22 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 56 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 220 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 3 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 74 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

 Loads Tons Cubic 

Yards 

Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

sweeper water used       3375 

gallons 

Units Hours    

Routine Service  9 23    

Maintenance And Repair 8 24    

 

297

#31.



298

#31.



299

#31.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

100 General 1,686,956.88      619,193.43      -                   539,000.50      20,833.33        1,746,316.48     

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 159,782.58         7,768.68          -                   7,083.84          -                   160,467.42        

105 Payroll 536,798.74         31.92                -                   (362.63)            -                   537,193.29        

110 Solid Waste 645,126.73         90,166.22        -                   82,993.67        -                   652,299.28        

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course -                      789.14             200.14             589.00             -                     

115 Parks and Recreation 14,429.34           43,575.34        38,084.62        42,139.34        37,495.62        16,454.34          

116 Park Sales Tax 821,701.67         124,764.99      -                   37,495.62        908,971.04        

120 Airport (77,307.25)          9,779.64          -                   16,512.32        -                   (84,039.93)         

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 26,061.23           -                   -                   -                   -                   26,061.23          

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 474,246.02         29.75                -                   -                   -                   474,275.77        

137 Use Tax Trust 248,768.98         14.79                -                   -                   -                   248,783.77        

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 44,981.02           2.67                  -                   -                   -                   44,983.69          

141 Community Betterment 4,862.59             -                   -                   1,250.00          -                   3,612.59            

300 Utilities Collection -                      519,550.50      18,304.25        22,092.86        515,761.89      -                     

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 59,859.68           -                   399,784.31      399,789.56      -                   59,854.43          

302 Utilities Replacement 670,635.58         -                   4,125.00          25,597.00        -                   649,163.58        

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 1,629,567.87      140.34             29,479.74        18,304.25        1,581,924.22     

306 Utilities Consumer Security 206,775.13         2,305.00          -                   -                   209,080.13        

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 59,123.88           3.51                  -                   -                   -                   59,127.39          

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund -                      -                   33,784.34        (33,784.34)         

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund -                      -                   7,321.25          (7,321.25)           

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,108,294.49      65.90                43,150.05        37,357.75        -                   1,114,152.69     

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,615,871.75      96.09                36,862.81        27,567.47        -                   1,625,263.18     

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 88,996.10           5.29                  29,710.00        26,780.18        -                   91,931.21          

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 51,092.08           3.04                  15,133.02        -                   -                   66,228.14          

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 103,327.77         6.15                  31,839.72        -                   -                   135,173.64        

1,017,859.66      -                   -                   -                   -                   1,017,859.66     

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  March 2021

   Escrow

Page 1 of 2
300

#31.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  March 2021

6,611,403.99      522,175.82      578,909.16      609,770.15      534,066.14      6,568,652.68     

304 Capital Improvement Trust 1,181,086.26      111,588.15      -                   202,011.17      787,855.34      302,807.90        

400 911 Emergency Telephone 138,221.98         16,302.42        20,833.33        37,514.02        -                   137,843.71        

406 Inmate Security Fund 13,782.47           62.82                -                   -                   -                   13,845.29          

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 4,320.59             -                   -                   -                   -                   4,320.59            

600 Transportation Trust 425,321.79         207,276.28      729,567.88      (66,478.39)       -                   1,428,644.34     

601 Street Improvement 590,255.23         28,612.01        -                   26,797.53        -                   592,069.71        

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 21,794.16           1.30                  -                   -                   -                   21,795.46          

901 Misc. Project Residuals 150,076.99         8.93                  -                   -                   -                   150,085.92        

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 362,670.00         -                   -                   -                   -                   362,670.00        

904 Hometown Strong Fund 290,000.00         -                   -                   -                   -                   290,000.00        

905 Retail Consulting Fund 11,627.80           0.69                  -                   -                   -                   11,628.49          

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 587.49                0.03                  -                   -                   -                   587.52               

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 222,730.04         1,915.34          -                   -                   -                   224,645.38        

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 34,753.54           4,590.57          -                   5,229.25          -                   34,114.86          

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 379,885.61         2,083.91          -                   29,839.40        352,130.12        

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 46,000.00           -                   -                   -                   -                   46,000.00          

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 137,005.59         -                   -                   -                   -                   137,005.59        

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 1,516,994.41      -                   -                   -                   -                   1,516,994.41     

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 71,619.20           -                   14,323.84        64,457.30        -                   21,485.74          

995 Health Trust 462,855.81         143,973.44      -                   124,261.95      879.40             481,687.90        

995 Investments -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

462,855.81         143,973.44      -                   124,261.95      879.40             481,687.90        

17,259,401.48    1,934,708.28   1,381,718.83   1,759,715.18   1,381,718.83   17,434,394.58   

(1,016,643.73)     -                   -                   -                   -                   (1,016,643.73)    

-                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

16,242,757.75   1,934,708.28   1,381,718.83   1,759,715.18   1,381,718.83   16,417,750.85       Net Cash per Bank Cash Report

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-381 + escrow)

Total Cash

  Less Escrow Accounts 

  Less Investments

   Total Health Trust

Page 2 of 2
301

#31.



75.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 619,193.43 6,615,661.23 7,971,000.94 83.00% 557,112.21 5,973,643.66 7,971,000.94 74.94%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 7,768.68 72,249.14 93,800.00 77.02% 7,083.84 67,080.93 93,800.00 71.51%

105 Payroll 31.92 303.30 0.00 0.00% 845.76 4,617.25 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 90,166.22 815,614.12 1,075,500.00 75.84% 82,700.98 760,400.35 1,053,050.25 72.21%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 200.14 306,152.59 245,000.00 124.96% 200.14 306,152.59 245,000.00 124.96%

115 Parks and Recreation 81,659.96 1,237,899.09 1,849,358.68 66.94% 81,659.96 1,237,899.09 1,849,358.68 66.94%

116 Park Sales Tax 124,764.99 1,150,316.34 1,235,750.00 93.09% 37,495.62 750,893.32 1,232,058.68 60.95%

120 Airport 9,779.64 582,342.85 6,718,363.61 8.67% 16,512.32 508,487.32 6,718,363.61 7.57%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 0.00 19,000.00 20,000.00 95.00% 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 29.75 275.77 24,750.00 1.11% 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 0.00%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 2.67 6,153.58 3,450.00 178.36% 0.00 1,186.50 2,500.00 47.46%

300 Utilities Collection 537,854.75 4,556,351.98 5,901,662.80 77.20% 546,282.49 4,556,046.14 5,901,662.80 77.20%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 399,784.31 2,550,264.24 4,314,196.79 59.11% 399,784.31 2,550,264.24 4,314,196.79 59.11%

302 Utilities Replacement 4,125.00 37,125.00 49,000.00 75.77% 25,597.00 44,379.00 0.00 0.00%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 140.34 793,849.95 269,817.91 294.22% 47,783.99 371,036.78 174,206.14 212.99%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 111,588.15 975,933.42 1,140,750.00 85.55% 989,866.51 1,787,216.99 1,942,141.24 92.02%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 3.51 1,940.21 1,400.00 138.59% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund 0.00 0.00 318,069.33 0.00% 33,784.34 33,784.34 0.00 0.00%

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 7,321.25 7,321.25 0.00 0.00%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 43,215.95 388,964.26 528,800.60 73.56% 37,357.75 348,616.36 471,818.75 73.89%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 36,958.90 332,652.09 457,353.72 72.73% 27,567.47 259,359.39 403,412.50 64.29%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 29,715.29 267,436.52 357,070.00 74.90% 26,780.18 246,564.59 325,200.00 75.82%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 15,136.06 136,230.45 182,146.24 74.79% 0.00 121,130.41 165,769.30 73.07%

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 31,845.87 305,216.28 0.00 0.00% 0.00 166,385.83 0.00 0.00%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 37,135.75 488,832.61 582,050.00 83.98% 37,514.02 371,332.80 566,908.93 65.50%

406 Inmate Security Fund 62.82 490.11 1,300.00 37.70% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 936,844.16 3,118,661.26 2,462,350.00 126.65% -66,478.39 3,223,504.38 2,969,600.00 108.55%

601 Street Improvement 28,612.01 539,314.53 390,000.00 138.29% 26,797.53 582,008.72 605,850.00 96.06%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - March 2021

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2
302

#31.



75.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - March 2021

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

904 Hometown Strong Fund 0.00 290,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

905 Retail Consulting Fund 0.69 5,005.92 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 0.03 0.33 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 1,915.34 17,239.65 24,825.20 69.44% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 4,590.57 41,550.69 56,500.00 73.54% 5,229.25 35,622.55 56,000.00 63.61%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 2,083.91 214,565.72 271,000.00 79.18% 29,839.40 76,810.90 269,500.00 28.50%

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 0.00 46,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 0.00 137,005.59 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 0.00 1,516,994.41 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 14,323.84 85,943.04 0.00 0.00% 64,457.30 64,457.30 0.00 0.00%

995 Health Trust 143,973.44 1,372,131.29 0.00 0.00% 125,141.35 1,251,255.98 0.00 0.00%

3,313,508.09 29,025,667.56 36,545,265.82 79.42% 3,148,236.58 25,707,458.96 37,356,148.61 68.82%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2
303

#31.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.44% $255,638 22.82% 22.82% 9.73% $241,703 -5.45% -5.45% 7.97% $199,862 -17.31% -17.31% 11.24% $250,141 25.16% 25.16%

August 6.28% $153,723 -3.98% 11.17% 7.53% $187,109 21.72% 4.75% 8.43% $211,324 12.94% -4.11% 9.47% $210,787 -0.25% 12.10%

September 9.38% $229,661 -6.04% 4.31% 9.89% $245,772 7.02% 5.57% 9.47% $237,294 -3.45% -3.87% 11.91% $265,191 11.76% 11.97%

October 8.30% $203,337 4.47% 4.35% 7.45% $185,111 -8.96% 2.06% 7.95% $199,259 7.64% -1.39% 9.93% $221,103 10.96% 11.73%

November 4.94% $120,845 -16.62% 1.15% 6.53% $162,241 34.26% 6.10% 6.90% $172,873 6.55% -0.13% 8.20% $182,491 5.56% 10.69%

December 11.89% $291,232 49.86% 9.41% 8.91% $221,406 -23.98% -0.88% 8.55% $214,218 -3.25% -0.68% 10.63% $236,514 10.41% 10.64%

January 7.16% $175,430 -27.94% 2.87% 8.35% $207,481 18.27% 1.47% 8.46% $212,117 2.23% -0.27% 9.49% $211,290 -0.39% 9.02%

February 8.43% $206,315 17.51% 4.51% 8.58% $213,170 3.32% 1.70% 8.70% $217,948 2.24% 0.05% 9.77% $217,419 -0.24% 7.81%

March 8.47% $207,319 2.25% 4.25% 8.15% $202,638 -2.26% 1.25% 8.29% $207,716 2.51% 0.32% 10.60% $235,865 13.55% 8.45%

April 8.53% $208,754 10.15% 4.82% 8.46% $210,267 0.72% 1.20% 7.98% $200,097 -4.84% -0.20% 8.77% $195,208 -2.44% 7.40%

May 6.88% $168,492 -4.09% 4.09% 7.70% $191,296 13.53% 2.14% 7.73% $193,621 1.22% -0.08% 0.00%

June 9.31% $227,962 20.91% 5.45% 8.73% $217,056 -4.78% 1.49% 9.57% $239,953 10.55% 0.85% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $2,448,705 100.00% $2,485,248 100.00% $2,506,282 100.00% $2,226,008

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
2

5
5

,6
3

8

$
1

5
3

,7
2

3

$
2

2
9

,6
6

1

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

2
0

,8
4

5

$
2

9
1

,2
3

2

$
1

7
5

,4
3

0

$
2

0
6

,3
1

5

$
2

0
7

,3
1

9

$
2

0
8

,7
5

4

$
1

6
8

,4
9

2 $
2

2
7

,9
6

2

$
2

4
1

,7
0

3

$
1

8
7

,1
0

9 $
2

4
5

,7
7

2

$
1

8
5

,1
1

1

$
1

6
2

,2
4

1 $
2

2
1

,4
0

6

$
2

0
7

,4
8

1

$
2

1
3

,1
7

0

$
2

0
2

,6
3

8

$
2

1
0

,2
6

7

$
1

9
1

,2
9

6

$
2

1
7

,0
5

6

$
1

9
9

,8
6

2

$
2

1
1

,3
2

4

$
2

3
7

,2
9

4

$
1

9
9

,2
5

9

$
1

7
2

,8
7

3

$
2

1
4

,2
1

8

$
2

1
2

,1
1

7

$
2

1
7

,9
4

8

$
2

0
7

,7
1

6

$
2

0
0

,0
9

7

$
1

9
3

,6
2

1

$
2

3
9

,9
5

3

$
2

5
0

,1
4

1

$
2

1
0

,7
8

7

$
2

6
5

,1
9

1

$
2

2
1

,1
0

3

$
1

8
2

,4
9

1

$
2

3
6

,5
1

4

$
2

1
1

,2
9

0

$
2

1
7

,4
1

9

$
2

3
5

,8
6

5

$
1

9
5

,2
0

8

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

304

#31.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,747 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 11.42% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 9.57% $102,013 0.60% 12.75%

September 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 11.96% $127,495 11.85% 12.42%

October 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,033 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 9.89% $105,403 10.71% 12.02%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 8.19% $87,256 6.51% 11.10%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 7.46% $88,175 -37.56% -4.70% 8.65% $103,534 17.42% 3.20% 10.76% $114,709 10.79% 11.05%

January 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 10.15% $120,083 46.93% 1.46% 8.53% $102,043 -15.02% 0.05% 9.48% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.49% $100,374 2.44% 1.58% 8.64% $103,390 3.00% 0.42% 9.74% $103,792 0.39% 8.13%

March 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,191 -7.45% 0.53% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.72% 10.45% $111,392 13.38% 8.70%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,855 5.53% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.21% 0.23% 8.54% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61%

May 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.93% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.34% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.35% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,605 100.00% $1,196,607 100.00% $1,065,814

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

7

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $

1
0

5
,7

4
6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $

1
0

9
,5

7
0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $

1
1

7
,1

8
1

$
8

8
,0

3
3

$
7

6
,2

5
6

$
8

8
,1

7
5 $

1
2

0
,0

8
3

$
1

0
0

,3
7

4

$
9

5
,1

9
1

$
9

7
,8

5
5

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

4

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1 $
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017-
2018

2018-
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

305

#31.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 11.42% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 9.57% $102,013 0.60% 12.75%

September 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 11.96% $127,495 11.85% 12.42%

October 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,034 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 9.89% $105,403 10.71% 12.02%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 8.19% $87,256 6.51% 11.10%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.36% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 10.76% $114,709 10.79% 11.05%

January 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 8.46% $100,082 22.45% 1.48% 8.53% $102,043 1.96% 0.03% 9.48% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.60% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.41% 9.74% $103,792 0.39% 8.13%

March 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,187 -7.45% 0.55% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.71% 10.45% $111,392 13.38% 8.70%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.17% 0.23% 8.54% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61%

May 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.94% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.36% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,688 100.00% $1,196,609 100.00% $1,065,815

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
4

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,1
8

1

$
8

8
,0

3
4

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,0
8

2

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,1

8
7

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6

$
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

306

#31.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,244 -4.52% -4.52% 8.10% $96,995 -16.56% -16.56% 11.41% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.21% 9.92% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.24% 8.48% $101,512 14.32% -3.19% 9.57% $102,013 0.49% 12.69%

September 9.06% $105,778 -7.18% 3.31% 9.91% $117,272 10.87% 5.89% 9.52% $113,985 -2.80% -3.05% 11.96% $127,495 11.85% 12.39%

October 8.31% $97,024 5.26% 3.77% 7.44% $88,027 -9.27% 2.22% 7.95% $95,208 8.16% -0.64% 9.89% $105,470 10.78% 12.01%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.16% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.35% 6.84% $81,932 7.44% 0.62% 8.18% $87,256 6.50% 11.09%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.53% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.35% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 10.77% $114,833 10.91% 11.06%

January 7.01% $81,767 -29.89% 2.64% 8.47% $100,216 22.56% 1.50% 8.52% $102,043 1.82% 0.01% 9.47% $101,008 -1.01% 9.29%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.36% 3.76% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.62% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.39% 9.74% $103,792 0.39% 8.13%

March 8.82% $102,869 12.52% 4.71% 8.06% $95,299 -7.36% 0.57% 8.23% $98,515 3.37% 0.71% 10.45% $111,437 13.12% 8.68%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.04% 7.83% $93,736 -4.18% 0.23% 8.54% $91,057 -2.86% 7.59%

May 6.76% $78,939 -8.28% 3.39% 7.56% $89,491 13.37% 1.96% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,998 -4.17% 1.38% 9.64% $115,360 9.87% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,944 100.00% $1,183,089 100.00% $1,197,062 100.00% $1,066,050

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
7

8

$
9

7
,0

2
4

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

6
7

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
6

9

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
4

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,2
7

2

$
8

8
,0

2
7

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,2
1

6

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,2

9
9

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
9

8

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,5
1

2

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
8

$
8

1
,9

3
2

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,5

1
5

$
9

3
,7

3
6

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,3
6

0

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
7

0

$
8

7
,2

5
6

$
1

1
4

,8
3

3

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,4
3

7

$
9

1
,0

5
7

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

307

#31.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 6.64% $34,702 -23.47% -23.47% 8.87% $46,494 33.98% 33.98% 8.54% $50,367 8.33% 8.33% 8.35% $46,392 -7.89% -7.89%

August 5.62% $29,403 -32.61% -27.95% 9.91% $51,962 76.73% 53.59% 7.45% $43,915 -15.49% -4.24% 11.02% $61,192 39.34% 14.11%

September 13.52% $70,686 78.65% 4.86% 5.27% $27,621 -60.92% -6.46% 8.95% $52,752 90.99% 16.62% 8.57% $47,622 -9.73% 5.56%

October 2.67% $13,940 -55.83% -7.10% 5.31% $27,818 99.55% 3.47% 4.02% $23,669 -14.91% 10.92% 9.44% $52,453 121.61% 21.65%

November 5.23% $27,342 -24.85% -10.39% 10.40% $54,492 99.30% 18.35% 6.93% $40,852 -25.03% 1.52% 10.51% $58,373 42.89% 25.75%

December 8.37% $43,748 21.34% -5.47% 7.55% $39,562 -9.57% 12.80% 8.52% $50,213 26.92% 5.57% 8.61% $47,833 -4.74% 19.90%

January 7.51% $39,248 -11.40% -6.42% 8.79% $46,064 17.37% 13.49% 4.56% $26,900 -41.60% -1.82% 7.48% $41,573 54.55% 23.13%

February 16.21% $84,779 19.54% -1.12% 10.18% $53,342 -37.08% 1.02% 8.59% $50,625 -5.09% -2.32% 14.27% $79,275 56.59% 28.12%

March 11.22% $58,677 26.62% 2.14% 11.25% $58,982 0.52% 0.95% 8.04% $47,395 -19.65% -4.84% 11.85% $65,840 38.92% 29.45%

April 6.54% $34,181 10.17% 2.72% 6.95% $36,407 6.51% 1.38% 9.09% $53,605 47.24% -0.55% 9.89% $54,952 2.51% 26.17%

May 7.36% $38,499 -13.29% 1.21% 6.07% $31,803 -17.39% -0.14% 12.93% $76,249 139.75% 8.85% 0.00%

June 9.11% $47,641 28.48% 3.21% 9.47% $49,646 4.21% 0.26% 12.37% $72,946 46.93% 12.46% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $522,845 100.00% $524,193 100.00% $589,488 100.00% $555,505

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020-2021

$
3

4
,7

0
2

$
2

9
,4

0
3

$
7

0
,6

8
6

$
1

3
,9

4
0

$
2

7
,3

4
2 $
4

3
,7

4
8

$
3

9
,2

4
8

$
8

4
,7

7
9

$
5

8
,6

7
7

$
3

4
,1

8
1

$
3

8
,4

9
9

$
4

7
,6

4
1

$
4

6
,4

9
4

$
5

1
,9

6
2

$
2

7
,6

2
1

$
2

7
,8

1
8

$
5

4
,4

9
2

$
3

9
,5

6
2

$
4

6
,0

6
4

$
5

3
,3

4
2

$
5

8
,9

8
2

$
3

6
,4

0
7

$
3

1
,8

0
3 $

4
9

,6
4

6

$
5

0
,3

6
7

$
4

3
,9

1
5

$
5

2
,7

5
2

$
2

3
,6

6
9 $
4

0
,8

5
2

$
5

0
,2

1
3

$
2

6
,9

0
0

$
5

0
,6

2
5

$
4

7
,3

9
5

$
5

3
,6

0
5

$
7

6
,2

4
9

$
7

2
,9

4
6

$
4

6
,3

9
2

$
6

1
,1

9
2

$
4

7
,6

2
2

$
5

2
,4

5
3

$
5

8
,3

7
3

$
4

7
,8

3
3

$
4

1
,5

7
3

$
7

9
,2

7
5

$
6

5
,8

4
0

$
5

4
,9

5
2

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019 -
2020

2020-
2021

308

#31.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July NA NA NA NA 10.68% $4,997 NA NA 7.16% $3,885 -22.25% -22.25% 7.31% $3,526 -9.24% -9.24%

August NA NA NA NA 6.42% $3,005 NA NA 11.67% $6,335 110.82% 27.72% 11.24% $5,425 -14.37% -12.42%

September NA NA NA NA 7.78% $3,640 NA NA 10.70% $5,807 59.53% 37.67% 12.43% $5,999 3.32% -6.72%

October NA NA NA NA 7.79% $3,647 NA NA 6.39% $3,466 -4.97% 27.50% 7.78% $3,757 8.39% -4.03%

November NA NA NA NA 6.96% $3,255 NA NA 5.75% $3,118 -4.21% 21.93% 6.60% $3,184 2.09% -3.19%

December 11.77% $3,213 NA NA 8.29% $3,879 20.72% 20.72% 11.83% $6,421 65.55% 29.48% 12.35% $5,963 -7.14% -4.06%

January 11.90% $3,249 NA NA 8.20% $3,838 18.14% 19.42% 7.10% $3,854 0.40% 25.23% 8.89% $4,292 11.36% -2.25%

February 21.14% $5,771 NA NA 12.79% $5,984 3.69% 12.00% 7.26% $3,938 -34.19% 14.20% 9.88% $4,771 21.14% 0.25%

March 16.23% $4,431 NA NA 8.64% $4,043 -8.74% 6.48% 9.75% $5,293 30.90% 16.06% 9.49% $4,583 -13.42% -1.47%

April 9.65% $2,635 NA NA 6.70% $3,136 19.03% 8.20% 6.98% $3,787 20.74% 16.44% 14.03% $6,772 78.83% 5.15%

May 9.51% $2,595 NA NA 6.85% $3,207 23.58% 10.02% 8.50% $4,615 43.88% 18.50% 0.00%

June 19.79% $5,402 NA NA 8.91% $4,169 -22.83% 3.52% 6.93% $3,761 -9.77% 15.98% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $27,296 100.00% $46,801 100.00% $54,280 100.00% $48,271

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

$
3

,2
1

3
 

$
3

,2
4

9
 

$
5

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,4
3

1
 

$
2

,6
3

5
 

$
2

,5
9

5
 

$
5

,4
0

2
 

$
4

,9
9

7

$
3

,0
0

5

$
3

,6
4

0

$
3

,6
4

7

$
3

,2
5

5

$
3

,8
7

9

$
3

,8
3

8

$
5

,9
8

4

$
4

,0
4

3

$
3

,1
3

6

$
3

,2
0

7 $
4

,1
6

9

$
3

,8
8

5

$
6

,3
3

5

$
5

,8
0

7

$
3

,4
6

6

$
3

,1
1

8

$
6

,4
2

1

$
3

,8
5

4

$
3

,9
3

8

$
5

,2
9

3

$
3

,7
8

7

$
4

,6
1

5

$
3

,7
6

1

$
3

,5
2

6
 

$
5

,4
2

5
 

$
5

,9
9

9
 

$
3

,7
5

7
 

$
3

,1
8

4
 

$
5

,9
6

3
 

$
4

,2
9

2
 

$
4

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,5
8

3
 

$
6

,7
7

2
 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

309

#31.



Income July 2020 - March 2021 July 2019 - March 2020 $ Change % Change

4900 Miscellaneous 9,397.00 6,789.79 2,607.21 38.40%

4901 Interest Income 200.25 13,026.53 (12,826.28) -98.46%

4950 Employer Contributions 1,047,301.16 1,031,903.03 15,398.13 1.49%

4951 Employee Contributions 208,821.06 136,719.81 72,101.25 52.74%

4952 Employee Cobra Payments 9,243.53 5,930.59 3,312.94 55.86%

4953 Reinsurance Refunds 93,475.29 142,203.30 (48,728.01) -34.27%

4954 Employee Buy-up Premiums 3,693.00 0.00 3,693.00 0.00%

1,372,131.29 1,336,573.05 35,558.24 2.66%

5406 Contracted Services 1,050.00 1,240.00 (190.00) -15.32%

5806 Miscellaneous 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%

5817 Bank Fees 789.08 622.94 166.14 26.67%

5850 Health Claims Paid 638,255.77 975,104.21 (336,848.44) -34.54%

5851 Pharmaceuticals 234,175.78 255,248.78 (21,073.00) -8.26%

5852 Reinsurance Premiums 264,117.29 243,369.02 20,748.27 8.53%

5853 Life Insurance Premiums 18,476.38 22,880.09 (4,403.71) -19.25%

5854 Medical Claims Admin Fees 29,391.78 14,715.23 14,676.55 99.74%

5855 Dental Claims Admin Fees 3,926.00 3,591.25 334.75 9.32%

5857 Dental Claims Paid 57,933.90 58,376.20 (442.30) -0.76%

5858 HSA Account Fees 140.00 0.00 140.00 100.00%

1,251,255.98 1,575,147.72 (323,891.74) -20.56%

Net Income (Loss) 120,875.31 (238,574.67) 359,449.98 -150.67%

Total Expenditures

Total Income

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Profit & Loss Statement

March 2021

Expenditures

310

#31.



March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 $ Change % Change

1000 Cash 481,687.90 273,648.37 208,039.53 76.02%

481,687.90 273,648.37 208,039.53 76.02%

1300 Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

481,687.90 273,648.37 208,039.53 76.02%

3000 Unreserved Fund Balance 360,812.59 512,223.04 (151,410.45) -29.56%

120,875.31 (238,574.67) 359,449.98 -150.67%

481,687.90 273,648.37 208,039.53 76.02%

481,687.90 273,648.37 208,039.53 76.02%

    Net Income (Loss)

  Equity

  Total Equity

  TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Balance Sheet

March 31, 2021

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

  Current Assets

  Total Current Assets

  Other Assets

  Total Other Assets

ASSETS

311

#31.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

March 2021 

 

1. Abuse of a Child: Suspect: DG, W/M, 35 yoa; Victim: BG, W/M, 10 yoa. Reports 

sent  to RCPA.  

                                                                                                 

2. Child Molestation- Suspect -TF, W/M, 21 yoa; Victim DF, W/F, 13 yoa. Cased 

Closed, unfounded. 

 

3. Child Molestation- Suspect- SD, W/M, 42 yoa; Victim KJ, W/F, 9 yoa. Reports 

sent to RCPA. 

 

4. Rape: Suspect JS, 41 yo, W/M, Victim: KG, 12 yo, B/F, Disposition: Reports sent 

to RCPA  

 

5. Assault: Suspect- LH, 38 yo, W/M, Victim: CH, 18yo, W/M, Disposition: Reports 

sent to RCPA. 

 

6. Federal Warrant for Drug Trafficking Case: Suspect; AC, W/F, 35 yoa, Victim; 

United States of America, Disposition; Reports  sent to AUSA Western District  

 

7. Endangering the Welfare of a Child 2nd: Suspect; PM, W/F, 23 yoa, Victim; JC, 

W/F, 5 yoa, Disposition; Reports sent to RCPA  

 

8. Endangering the Welfare of a Child 2nd: Suspect; PM, W/F, 23 yoa, Victim; CM, 

W/M, 3 yoa, Disposition; Reports sent to RCPA  

 

9. Endangering the Welfare of a Child 2nd: Suspect; PM, W/F, 23 yoa, Victim; AR, 

W/F, 2 yoa, Disposition; Reports sent to RCPA  

 

10. Rape 1st: Suspect; KG, B/M, 49 yoa, Victim; DM, W/F, 55 yoa, Disposition; 

Reports sent to RCPA. 

312

#31.



 

11. DWS/R 2nd: Suspect; DP, W/M, 25 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition; 

Reports sent to RCPA.  

   

 

 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..11 

Interviews……………………………………….……102 

Interrogations………………………………………...12 

Reports Written………………………………………106 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Monthly Report 

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 

Interrogation of suspect in Statutory Rape investigation. 

Assisted with Assault investigation and search for suspect. 

Assisted FBI Task Force with arrest of wanted subject. 

Conducted follow up on Sexual Assault Investigation. 

Assisted with search for runaway juvenile. 

Responded to suspected overdose.  

Consulted with Child Abuse Hotline supervisor about Hotline reports being coded wrong. 

Made an online Child Abuse Hotline report. 

Completed CAC Referral Form and emailed to Rainbow House. 

Court in Huntsville. 

Attended forensic interview for Sexual Abuse investigation in Columbia. 

Assisted with a Child Abuse/ Child Pornography investigation. 

Assisted Patrol Division with a domestic abuse. 

Assisted with K-9 search at High School, Middle School, and Alternative School. 

Completed and sent referral to Rainbow House for forensic interview for Sexual Abuse 

investigation. 

Conducted interviews/ interrogations in reference to Child Abuse investigation. 

Completed and sent referral to Rainbow House for forensic interview for Child Abuse 

investigation. 

Interviewed witness for Child Molestation investigation. 

Attended Child Forensic Interview in Columbia for Child Abuse investigation. 

Attended Child Forensic Interview in Columbia for Child Abuse investigation. 

Attended Child Forensic Interview in Columbia for Child Sexual Abuse investigation. 

Assisted Huntsville PD with a Burglary investigation. 

Conducted second interview with victim in Sexual Assault investigation. 

Attended Supervisors Meeting. 

313

#31.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Assisted Dispatch 

Forensic interview for sexual assault case 

Forensic interview for sexual assault case  

Forensic interview for sexual assault case 

Assisted with child physical abuse case  

Forensic interview for physical abuse case 

Assisted patrol in barricaded subject 

Typed Search warrant for barricaded subject 

Executed search warrant in reference to locating firearm used in assault case 

Interview with possible witnesses to sexual assault case 

Forensic Interview for sexual assault case 

Rainbow House for a safe exam of a sexual assault victim 

Delivered reports to CPD for sexual assault case  

Interview with Burrell Counselor in reference to sexual assault disclosure  

Contact with subject to assist CPD in child custody issue 

Contact with the mother of sexual abuse victim 

Photographed house for assault case  

Forensic interview for assault case  

Interrogation of assault suspect  

Assisted detective unit in locating possible sexual assault victim  

Assisted patrol on field contact in reference suspicious person being at the high school 

Assisted detectives in contacting sister of sexual assault suspect 

Assisted in attempting to located assault suspect  

Contact with witness of sexual assault case  

Axon BWC evidence audit  

Attended court  

Searched for person wanted for pointing a firearm at victim 

Assisted KCPD/FBI Task Force with apprehending suspect wanted for federal drug 

charges  

Investigated N-Referral  

Reviewed video surveillance for cases 

Made hotline reports to Children’s Division  

Reviewed forensic video  

314

#31.



Interviewed suspect in a child molestation case 

Search warrant for a robbery investigation  

SWAT training  

Attempted to locate suspect for child abuse/child molestation  

Attempted to locate suspects in child abuse/statutory rape case 

Interviewed wife of sodomy suspect  

Removed child from unfit living/dangerous conditions.  

Assisted SRO/Boone County SO with K9 Sniff of Moberly School District 

grounds/student vehicles 

Assisted with Child Abuse and Neglect case 

Interviewed witnesses in Sodomy 1st case.  

Drove to the Marion County Jail to interview suspect in child abuse/molestation 

investigation 

SWAT callout for armed criminal barricade  

Assisted with search warrant for attempted assault with a firearm  

Search warrant for Facebook records in reference to child pornography investigation  

Conducted traffic stop on person known for drug activity  

Scheduled active threat training with Orschlen’s LLC 

Submitted search warrant to Facebook  

Attempted contact with potential victim of rape  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Tracey Hayes 

Commander  

 

 

315

#31.



316

#31.



317

#31.



318

#31.



319

#31.



320

#31.



321

#31.



322

#31.



323

#31.



324

#31.



325

#31.



326

#31.



327

#31.



328

#31.



329

#31.



Director – Troy Bock 

 Depot Park is looking great with the new sidewalks and sod. Soon, a blue table (non-

solar) to match the existing solar table will arrive and be placed south of the clock tower 

where the Christmas tree stands in November/December. It will really tie everything 

together. These items along with the pavilion and restroom have Depot Park looking 

pretty sharp as planned. 

 GreatLIFE MidMO is working on additional marketing. They have already been more 

active on Facebook and are working on some paid social media for the coming weeks. 

They will also be working on some table toppers and banners for the clubhouse.  

 GreatLIFE memberships are reported to be nearing 200 total across all their membership 

types. Brian Crane and I met with Bryan Minnis and Eric Brown recently to look at the 

grounds and get an update on the operation. I hope to have monthly meetings with Minnis 

to ensure communication and coordination. Eric Brown and I meet more regularly. 

 Based on feedback from the joint meeting of Park Board and Council, the site plan that 

will be moved forward for the Tannehill splash pad will include above ground features. 

We hope in the next few weeks to be able to begin a process – likely an RFQ process – 

for the ultimate design, bid, and construction oversight. This summer, we will bring 

documents to Park Board and Council accordingly.  

 The new Beaverson roofs are complete at the Athletic Complex and look great.  

 I recently renewed my Certified Parks and Recreation Executive certification. Renewal 

with requisite continuing education credits is required every three years.  

 

Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Processed bills and timesheets for the department. 

 Assisted in planning and hosting the 2021 All League registration night.   

 Communicated with both the Optimist and Midget League contacts ball league 

information, i.e. insurance, registration information, etc. 

 Awarded Keithly Photography the 2021 Picture bid for the department’s softball leagues.  

 Ordered consignment tickets for the 2021 season. This is something we were unable to 

offer in 2020, so happy to have this program back for 2021. 

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 

Dirk Miller – Park Superintendent 

 Water turned back on at Complex and Pool. Installed new water coolers with bottle fillers 

at both locations. 

 Performed work at Complex Concession stand to get it in better order for the 2021 

season. 

 Replaced two water hydrants at Thompson Campground to “in-ground heated” hydrants. 

 Added seven pallets of sod to Depot Park; planning on pouring pad for grill. 

 Installed "Depot District” sign after pouring concrete pad at the former “Welcome to 

Historic Moberly” sign near Depot Park. 

 Working on cleaning up Pool and making a baffle for drains. 

 Removed the old Paddle Boat dock and ramp. Prepping for new concrete pad and dock 

later in April. 

 Removed faulty swing at Shelter #3 and Candy Cane City. Ordering new swings. 

 Tilled Rodeo Arena and began mowing, spraying for weeds. 

 On Wednesday, March 10th, Park hosted the Covid vaccinations. 

 Ordered new LED light bulbs for the Complex parking lot. This will add to the amount 

that has been changed over to LED. 

330

#31.



 

Jacob Bunten-Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager  

Athletic Complex: 

 New roofs were installed on the concession stand building and the east and west restroom 

buildings.  

 Water turned on in facilities for the season.  

Sports: 

 Moberly Parks and Recreation, The Moberly Optimist League, and Moberly Midget 

League held their sports registration night where parents could come and register their 

children for the various leagues.  

 Began preparation for the Westran Classic Tournament.  

 Funbrellas and batting cage nets were put up for the upcoming season.  

 

Amanda Warder – Recreation Supervisor  

Aquatics: 

 Lifeguard training is almost complete. Orientation will happen over a few days in May to 

get new guards incorporated into the right mindset for the season.  

 Training materials for Adaptive Swim lessons and Traditional lessons has been received 

and the selection process for teachers has begun.  

Concessions: 

 The stand has been completely revamped and looks great thanks to the park guys! It is 

going to run with efficiency, and I am very excited for the season to start.  

 Food handler’s licenses are starting to be completed, and everyone will be up to date by 

the time first games roll around.  

Events: 

 Egg Hunt Hop through the Park was a huge success, and we received a lot of 

compliments from the public.  

 Getting Ready for Discover Nature Fishing in May and the Mother Daughter Tea.  

 

 

 

 

331

#31.



2021 2020
Thompson Campground 83 Daily(72) Monthly(11) 37

Misc Thompson Campground - -

Miscellaneous Park Fees $258.20 Scrap Metal $0.00

Overnight Fishing Passes 3 Overnight fishing passes 0

Paddleboat Rental - -

Canoe Storage $25.00 1 Boat Storage $25.00

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza - -

Midway - -

Agricultural Barns - -

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
- -

James Youth Center 11

Boyscout Meetings(2) Bridal 

Shower(1) Birthday Party(1) 4-H 

Meetings(4) Celebration of 

Life/Funeral Dinners(2) Primary 

Purpose of Narcotics Anonymous 

Event(1) 

3

Lodge 8

MASA Clinic(1) COVID Clinic(6 

days blocked for initial and follow-

up shot) Rotary(4) DAR Trivia 

Night(1) Excel Graduation(1)

3

Lion's Beuth Park - -

Fox Park (entire) - -

Fox Park Pickleball/ Tennis Courts - -

Tannehill Park - -

Depot Park - -

5K Routes 1
5K held on trail system/Project 

Rescue(1)
1

2021 2020
Red 1 - -

Red 2 - -

Blue 1 - -

Blue 2 - -

Blue 3 - -

Green 1 - -

Green 2 - -

Green 3 - -

Green 4 - -

Green 5 - -

Green 6 - -

Monthly Report

March 2021

Fi
e

ld
s/

C
o

u
rt

s
P

ar
ks

332

#31.



Groeber 1
Internal: Blocked for 31 days due 

to field renovations
0

Meinert 1
Internal: Blocked for 31 days due 

to field renovations
0

Patrick 1
Internal: Blocked for 31 days due 

to field renovations
0

Fox Field 1
Internal: Blocked for 31 days due 

to field renovations
0

Batting Cages - -

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts - -

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

2021 2020

Shelter 1 - -

Shelter 3 - -

Shelter 5 - -

Fox Park Shelter - -

Klein Shelter - -

Lake Pavilion - -

Riley Pavilion 1
COVID Clinic(6 days blocked for 

initial and follow-up shot)
0

Meditation Garden and Legacy 

Overlook
- -

2021 2020

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 6

Altrusa Trivia Night(1) Swift 

Prepared Foods Job Fair(1 res. For 

2 days) Craft Show(1) America's 

Best Pageant(1 res. For 2 days) 

Priviate Organizational event(1) 

Internal: All Sports registration 

night(1)

1

2021  2020

Entire Facility - -

A
q

u
at

ic
 C

e
n

te
r

Party Area --

Sh
e

lt
e

rs
Fi

e
ld

s/
C

o
u

rt
s

333

#31.



2021 2020

0

Lego Camp (Unable to be held in 

2021) 22
R

e
cr

e
at

io
n

334

#31.



Month Facebook Instagram Twitter

Social Media stats

April Report
2021

Likes/Follows

February 5,052 959 474

Wilson Trailer Hiring Post

Reached 4,082 people 

Randolph County Raceway

Ribbon Cutting Video

54 likes & 1,366 video plays

March 5,098 974 475

April 5,195 976 481

Top Posts for April
(unpaid)

335

#31.



Digital

print

Total:

SEM

Media

Radio

2019 2020

$10,644.12 $8,530.54

$800.00 $1,200.00

$4,998.00

Billboard $2,000.000

$1,332.93 $3,465.62

$12,777.05 $23,184.15

Show me strong digital $2,989.99

0

0

2021

$600

$1,431.08

$831.08

Facebook/Instagram

Medium Date Ad Ran Reach

Feb 1 - March 31

Impressions Likes Comments Shares

58,292 121,055 285 45 111 $300

Amount Spent

2

paid Media stats/
Missouri Division of Tourism

2021 Ad Spend

Rothwell Park Ad

336

#31.



Total:

Jan

22

Feb

Monthly Rentals

Daily Rentals

11 11

37

33 48

March

11

72

48

Owned communication assets

Published monthly newsletter with a 25.1% open rate (how

many people opened it) and a 12.2% click through rate (how

many people clicked on articles/links in the newsletter)

Published monthly blog "Unexpected small town recreational

destination"

Updated tourism website to reflect 2021 updates/changes

Continued adding 2021 events to the community calendar 

Created graphics, videos and all other social media posts

Campground stays

3

paid Media stats/
Missouri Division of Tourism (cont.)

Executed commercial video shoot that was held on Friday, April 16th

This video will be used for YouTube TV Commercials & a KOMU Commercial

337

#31.



Item # Description

102.000.521:
 Advertising

Total:

102.000.540:
Contract Labor

102.000.541:
Administrative Fees

Jan

102.000.550:
Consultant Contract

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

Feb

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

March April

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

Hosted a tourism committee meeting with all county partners

Presented at Huntsville Rotary

Working with Show Me Missouri to write an article about Moberly

Communicated with partners on additional events

Posted 2021 Bicentennial events on social

Met with Lucky's owners on tourism

Reached out to Tour of Honor Ride organizers

4

Additional items

planned activites

Finalized contract plans & funding to bring Gus Macker,

continued planning Junk Junktion

Help organize press conference

Hosted a tourism committee with all county partners

Presented to city council & tourism commission

Reached out to tourism partners on 2022 events

Revise and redistribute the 2018 Tourism Survey

electronically to gather updated Tourism Data and

determine Tourism growth.

 monthly billing

338

#31.



Director of Utilities Monthly Report, Mary West-Calcagno, Director 
March 2021 (Presented at the April meeting) 

 

Director’s Summary 

Utilities Department Financial Stats:   

Utilities Financial Update:  Please find a snapshot of the monthly financials for Utilities Operating 

Account below.   

Revenues 

Date 
 Water 
Revenue  

% of 
Water 
Rev 
Proj 

 Sewer 
Revenue  

% of 
Sewer 
Rev 
Proj 

 Total 
Revenue  

% of 
Total 
Rev 
Proj 

Transfer 
to/(from) 
Reserves 

Mar-21  $  213,715.31     $  286,239.58     $  537,854.75    
 
$(18,304.25) 

Total 
YTD 

 
$1,821,182.68  76.9% 

 
$2,492,038.40  79.3% 

 
$4,556,351.98  77.2% 

 
$763,240.25  

Expenses 

  
 Operations & 
Maintenance  

O & M 
% of 
Proj 
Exp 

 Transfers 
Out Total    

 Total 
Expenses  

% of 
Total 
Exp 
Proj 

 % of Fiscal 
YTD  

Mar-21  $  399,784.31     $  515,761.89     $  546,282.49      

Total 
YTD 

 
$2,507,800.31  58.1% 

 
$4,355,143.16  78.1% 

 
$4,556,046.14  77.2% 75.0% 

 

Cold Weather Response:  The bills for leaks due to the cold weather and frozen and burst pipes hit this 

month and will likely continue into the billing period for some accounts into April.  Adjustments where 

appropriate and payment arrangements are being made to assist customers with higher than normal 

bills if they cannot pay. 

Energy Solutions Professionals Project:   We are currently receiving 5492 meter readings via the AMI 

system.  There are approximately 40 meters left to be installed before project completion.  The 

installation crews wrapped up the final stages of the installation on April 9.  A punch list will be 

developed for any outstanding items.  The City staff will install the remaining 40 meters. 

Caselle Software:  The implementation of the software is progressing, with Caselle working on 

formatting the first data pull from gWorks/Summit. 

FEMA Emergency Declaration Disaster Funding:  Final paperwork to close out the funding will be 

submitted the week of April 19.  All projects are completed, with a total of $23,582.53 in grant funding 

received. 

339

#31.



Route JJ Sewer Extension:  Jacobs staff toured the project site including the alignment of the force main 

along Route JJ.  Survey work is underway. 

Water Line Mapping:  Sam LLC has completed the field mapping of the water line valves and fire 

hydrants.  The office work is complete.  A draft set of maps has been sent to the City for review before 

the mapping is finalized and uploaded to our GIS website.  Once is this completed, we will move into the 

storm sewer system mapping. 

EDA Infrastructure Grant:  Final approval of the engineering contract was received from the EDA Project 

Engineer.  The six (6) projects included and the status of each is: 

 Morley St. Pump Station Retrofit – Started design including options for converting to 

submersible pumps. 

 North Morley Water Main Loop – Site visit and working with surveyors to get plans started.  

Worked through alternative to cut across instead of looping around, decided to stick with 

original alignment. 

 Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement – Site visit and working with surveyors to get 

plans started. 

 Downtown Sewer Rehab – Working on RFQ for CCTV work and preparing maps of area to be 

CCTV’d. 

 Downtown CSO Storage Facility – Site visit and working with surveyors to get plans started.  

Drilling of area for soil borings will begin week of April 12. 

 Regional Stormwater Basin Improvements for MAIP – Howe Company indicated plans will be 

finished by April 16. 

 

Swift Foods:  The pretreatment permit was issued effective April 12, 2021.  A call was held with staff 

from Swift Foods, ES & S and the City to discuss sampling protocols during initial cleaning, start up, and 

ramp up to production.  It was a good call and consensus was reached on the path forward. 

Sugar Creek Lake Dam Grout Project:  The contractor has been working on grouting the spillway area 

and along the west side of the dam to reduce the bypassing of water through the rock.  Due to the high 

level of the lake and the time to utilize the siphon to drop the lake level, work has been halted to allow 

for drier weather to naturally lower the lake.  The high lake level increased the amount of bypassing 

through the abutment and the volume and velocity of the water was washing the grout of the fractures 

in the rock faster than they could pump it in.  Now that we have found the significant connection with 

the bypass, the drillers will return and continue with grouting this area.  A change order will be put 

before the Council soon with the final anticipated costs. 

SRF Applications:  The applications for the S. Morley water line replacement, repair and coating of the 

clarifiers at the Water plant, and the construction of a new Northwest Lift Station to replace three failing 

lift stations were submitted to DNR by the March 1 deadline.  These applications will be considered for 

the FY 2021-2023 intended use plans.  The Heritage Hills Golf Course is proposed to be funded on the 

2020-2021 intended use plan.  A copy of the draft intended use plans will be published, and the City will 

be notified regarding our status.  Updates will be provided to the Council as they are received.  The next 

340

#31.



step is to complete the due diligence questionnaire and submit it to DNR for review.  Staff is working 

with Todd Goffoy of Piper Jaffray on the DDQ. 

Budget:  The budget draft was submitted and reviewed by Greg Hodge, Brian Crane and Mary West-

Calcagno.  Revenue projections were increased slightly to account for increased revenue due to the 

meter change out and Swift Foods coming online. 

Utility Dept. Staffing:  The Department is still looking for part time help for the summer, but all full-time 

positions are currently filled.   

 

Dept. Summary: 

Drinking water produced:               32.621 MG (1.052MG/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:                80.654 MG (2.602 MG/Day) 

Wastewater from Combined Sewer Overflows:              63.457 MGM 

Total precipitation for February                      4.42 inches 

 

Billing activity:    20,617,384 gallons of water in the amount of $201,335.83 and 19,185,631 gallons of    

sewage in the amount of $257,526.64.  

Staff issued 2431 bills for cycle 1 in the amount of $239,892.41 and 2612 bills for cycle 2 in the amount 

of $278,345.42 that included water, sewer, garbage, tax and arrears outstanding.    

The Water Office processed 324 work orders, including 99 turn-ons and 67 turn-offs.  69 landlord letters 

were sent for properties on the shut off list.  During March, utility bills collected amounted to 

$697,113.99.  

 

Metered water for March 1, 2021 through March 31, 2021 through Neptune 360:  22,876,487 gallons.  

Estimated water used through meters not changed: 1,098,934.  Total estimated accounted for using 

new system:  22,876,487 (metered) + 2,432,325 (non-metered) = 25,308,812 or 22.4% water loss. 

Unaccounted Water for March 2021 = 32.7% (old calculation method) 

 

Month 
Water 

Produced 

City 
Usage/ 

Unbilled 

Water 
Leaks 

Hydrant 
Flush 

 
D&C 

Maint 
Metered/Billed Accounted Unaccounted 

Mar-
2021 

32,621,420 1,171,210 143,181 
0 

 
 

19,000 20,617,384 23,178,968 9,442,452  

 

 

341

#31.



 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 There were 3 water leaks 

 Replaced 10 valves 

 Poured 30 yards of concrete to patch utility cuts in roadways and sidewalks 

 Completed 359 Missouri one call tickets for locating water and sewer lines 

 A total of 7 lead service lines have been replaced in 2021 

 There were 16 Sewer calls 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 Treated 80.654 MGM an average of 2.602 MGD. 

 Transferred 1,247,590 gallons of sludge from the SBR’s to the digesters. 

 4.42 inches of rain fell over a total of 10 days. 

 Taylor CSO (outfall 002) discharged an estimated 42.4 MGM on 3/17/21 and 3/18/21 due to rain 

events. 

 Rollins CSO (outfall 003) discharged 7.812 MGM on 3/17/21 - 3/18/20 and again on 3/25/21 – 

3/27/21 due to rain events. 

 Seven Bridges CSO (outfall 004) discharged 13.227 MGM on 3/17/21 - 3/18/20 and again on 

3/25/21 – 3/27/21 due to rain events. 

 Holman Rd. CSO (outfall 005) discharged 0.017746 MGM 3/11/21, 3/15/21, 3/17/21 and 

3/18/21. 

 Conducted industrial pretreatment inspections at the following locations: ORBCO, Wilson 

Trailer, Lakeview Biodiesel, Dura Automotive, Central State Enterprises. The discharge from 

these facilities were sampled at the time of inspection. 

 Discovered SBR# 2 influent valve was not operating and stuck in the open position, the bearings 

in the gear box have failed causing failure, city staff has made the valve temporarily operational 

until the gear box can be replaced, a replacement will cost approx. 2,670.00 $ with a portion of 

the installation labor to be completed by city staff. 

 ASCO serviced the automatic transfer switch for the generator at WWTP. 

0

20,000,000

40,000,000

60,000,000

80,000,000

100,000,000

120,000,000

M
a

r-
2

0

A
p
r-

2
0

M
a

y
-2

0

J
u
n
-2

0

J
u
l-
2

0

A
u
g
-2

0

S
e
p
-2

0

O
c
t-

2
0

N
o

v
-2

0

D
e

c
-2

0

J
a
n
-2

1

F
e
b

-2
1

M
a

r-
2

1

13 Month Water & Wastewater Treated

Water

Wastewater

342

#31.



 Began replacing bad components in the U.V. modules at WWTP, powered up the system and put 

it in operation for the disinfection season that runs from April 1st – October 31st. 

 Attended a walkthrough at Swift Prepared Foods prior to operation. 

 

Water Plant 

 Treated and distributed 32,621,420 gals of water. Daily average of 1,052,303. 

 Performed 3,716 tests in house on the water at different stages of treatment to ensure water 
quality. 

 Collected 16 scheduled Bacterialogical samples, 4 Disinfection By-product samples and 2 TOC 
samples in the distribution system for state analysis. 

 Performed semi-annual and monthly preventative maintenance on CL-17 analyzer’s for Free and 
Total chlorine. 

 Performed corrective maintenance on the lime feed system to include silo and both feeders.  

 Performed corrective maintenance on the alum fill pipe due to plugging while unloading the 
truck.  

 Performed corrective maintenance on the recovery pumps and the packing glands on raw water 
pumps 1,2 & 3.  

 Received the new mower from Lee’s Lawn Care. It was delivered with a roll bar, full tank of fuel 
and a warranty of 2 years on the mower and 2 years or 300 hours on the motor. 

 Isolated and drained Sparks Ave. water tower to prepare for interior renovations.  
 

  Water Quality Coordinator   

 Accepted 567.7 lbs hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

 Stabilized and disposed of 377.6 lbs non-reusable materials 

 Distributed 1285.75 lbs of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse 

 Managed Open Household Hazardous Waste Day on March 13th 

 Made appointments with Moberly residents at Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

 Hosted a public information meeting about the draft Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) 

 Performed Land Disturbance Inspections for all Land Disturbance sites 

 Attended Planning and Zoning Committee meeting 

 Performed pre-construction meetings for small sites in town 

 Cleaned weeds and trash out of city hall rain gardens 

 Met with Moberly residents about post-construction runoff issues 

 Provided annual stormwater training to WWTP personnel 

 Attended Introductory level water quality monitoring class with Department of Conservation 

 Attended webinars about macroinvertebrate identification 

 Attended webinar about rainwater monitoring 

 Attended wastewater math webinar 

343

#31.



MAEDC Economic Development Report 

March 14, 2021 – April 17, 2021 

 

Goals from Last Month 

• (Made several overtures, but unsuccessful in making contact.) Hold follow up zoom call with 

Project Homecoming to discuss possible incentives and benefits to their business opportunities.  

• (Completed) Walk housing properties in Howard County and explore development 

opportunities. Take photographs and share with developers to receive feedback.  

• (Completed) Hold follow up meeting with Moberly downtown hotel prospect to discuss next 

steps and finalize preliminary site design.  

• (Completed) Staff and Board review of MAEDC Audit. Finalize the Audit with Gerding, Korte, and 

Chitwood.  

• (Completed) Publish next batch of Econ::Initiative materials focused on startup concepts 

• (Completed) Finalize site selector mailings 

Business Growth 

• Met with Randal Weidenaar, NotionFront, and Mack Hils staff to identify means by which they 

could target new clients using the business service software made available by MAEDC. 

• Held a meeting with Allan Sharrock regarding improving area manufacturing efficiencies. Allan 

sees many opportunities for area employers to improve, be more profitable, and increase 

employee retention. MAEDC will be gauging employer interest in some of these potential 

suggestions. 

• Held a Zoom meeting with a Howard County business planning to initiate expansion plans. 

Facilitated their connection with the Missouri Department of Economic Development to identify 

possible incentives. Connected with the Missouri Department of Corrections to determine the 

potential of employment opportunities between offenders and private companies. 

• Met with Fayette Mayor Kevin Oeth and Mackenzie Wells, Mackenzie Wells Fitness, to discuss 

business expansion ideas. Scheduled an upcoming meeting with CMU to determine potential 

collaboration opportunities. 

• Held several successful conversations regarding downtown hotel development. Performed 

financial analysis of public incentives and examined different site plan proposals. Began 

speaking with potential private investors for the project. 

• Met with a hospitality company interested in downtown development opportunities. Company 

would be interested in event business as well as food and beverage. 

• Communicated with Project Green Thumb about their need for a new option to purchase. Began 

negotiations with them. Held several conversations with Holding Company Executive Committee 

and the prospect’s realtor. Received proposed terms from the prospect.  

• Confirmed with Notionfront the Site Selector outreach plan for 2021 and approved the project 

for print. 

Community Partnership 

344

#31.



• Continued discussions in Howard County regarding the identification and implementation of 

single-family housing development options. Showed Howard County property to potential 

investors and city leaders interested in single-family residential development. 

• Joined the City of Fayette’s CID board meeting by Zoom. Followed up with answers to 

outstanding questions from that meeting. 

• Joined Amber Overfelt and J.B. Waggoner for the monthly meeting regarding HCEDC issues and 

projects. 

• Provided the City of Moberly an update regarding January 1 – March 31 Private Property 

Improvement Program activity. 

• Attended a property auction with the City of Moberly for property next to the Moberly Area 

Industrial Park. City was successful in acquiring that property. Property is being incorporated 

into the MAIP master plan to determine its highest and best use. 

• Continued work with the City of Moberly regarding a potential easement with Ameren at 

Moberly Area Industrial Park. Ameren is considering pole relocation and we are actively 

engaging that conversation to assist with selection of the best possible locations. 

• Continued conversations with property owners about Silva Lane extension project. Property 

owners were satisfied with most recent plan. 

• Received confirmation that Howard County achieved Work Ready Community status. With that 

announcement all three MAEDC counties are Certified Work Ready. 

Business and Public Support 

• Began BRE visits/discussions throughout the MAEDC area. Businesses are being offered in 

person or virtual BRE visits. 

• Provided facility space for a 2-day corporate meeting of Swift Prepared Foods.  

• Met with Todd Mendon, Bulk Industrial, to discuss commercial property availability and the 

Moberly Market. 

• Facilitated a discussion between the Missouri Department of Transportation and Titus Chupp, 

Diamond Building Supply, regarding ditch issues. 

• Reviewed and responded to a company’s request regarding potential extension of tax 

incentives. Provided counsel on how to move forward on the request. 

• Toured Swift Prepared Foods, construction is nearing completion with an anticipated start in 

late spring or early summer. 

• Participated in a call with MACC about Work Ready Community initiative and the new services 

being offered by ACT. 

Regional Engagement 

• Continued to lead the Northeast Missouri Development Partnership’s rebranding efforts. 
Completed another taskforce meeting.  

• Participated in NMDP meeting in Macon. Topics focused on recent legislative advocacy and 

committee work. Received an update from representatives of federal legislators regarding the 

potential uses of the latest round of stimulus. 

• Provided a referral call for Retail Strategies. 

• Finalized agreement to provide services to Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments for 

COVID-19 response meetings. 

345

#31.



Internal Development 

• Drafted a new quarterly employee engagement system to replace the annual review format. 

• Drafted new proposed policies for employee handbook.  

• Approved and accepted the 2020 Audit of MAEDC.  

• Spoke with Fusion Technologies about equipment upgrades for MAEDC. 

• Received estimates from Valentine Insurance for alternative health care plans. 

Goals for Next Month 

1. Host meetings in Randolph and Monroe Counties to complete the MTRCOG contract related to 

COVID-19 impacts. 

2. Continue BRE visits and discussions 

3. Host site visit with downtown hospitality group. 

4. Finalize new option to purchase with Project Green Thumb. 

5. Schedule Work Ready Communities announcement in Howard County. 

6. Approve new technology capital improvement plan proposed by Fusion Technologies.  

346

#31.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Application for Board of Adjustment. 

  

Summary: One (1) term for the Board of Adjustment expired in December.  One 

application was received from Tom Hall.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint one person to the Board of Adjustment. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

347

#32.



348

#32.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Applications for Plumbing Board. 

  

Summary: Two (2) terms for the Plumbing Board will expire in April.  Two applications 

were received from Carl (Pete) Agee and Charlie Self.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint two (2) people to the Plumbing Board. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

349

#33.



350

#33.



351

#33.


	Top
	#1.	Approval of Minutes
	2021-04-05 Council Meeting -DRAFT
	2021-04-07 Special Joint Council Meeting with Park Board DRAFT
	2021-04-13 Special Joint Council WS with Moberly Tourism DRAFT
	2021-04-14 Special Council Meeting 2021-2022 Budget

	#2.	Municipal Election Certification results of the April 6, 2021 Election
	Moberly Councilmen

	#3.	Administer the Oath of Office to Newly Elected Officials
	#4.	Appointment Of A Temporary Chairman To Preside For The Meeting Until The Mayor Is Elected
	#5.	Call To Order By Temporary Chairman
	#6.	A request from Safe Passage to hold their annual 2021 Safe Passage Wine Stroll on August 14, 2021.
	safe passage wine stroll
	full 2021 city request
	2021 COVID protocol

	#7.	Receipt of bids for a 2021/2022 tandem axle dump truck with plumbing and hitch for snowplow and salt spreader.
	Rcpt Bid Dump Trck Summary Sheet
	Explaination From Tim
	Dump Truck Bid Opening
	Bid Specs-Dump Truck
	Additional Options-Dump Truck

	#8.	Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 compact track loader and brush hog attachment.
	Rcpt Bid Cmpct Trck Ldr Summary Sheet
	Ad for Track Loader Bids
	Bid Opening
	Bid Tab 2021
	Bids

	#9.	Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 standard cab, long bed, 4x4 ¾ ton truck
	Rcpt Bid Stndrd Cab Trck Summary Sheet
	Advertisement for Standard Cab Bids
	Standard Cab Bid Opening
	Standard Cab Bid

	#10.	Receipt of bids for a new 2021/2022 crew cab 4x4 ¾ ton truck.
	Rcpt Bid Crew Cab Trck Summary Sheet
	Advertisement for Bids 2021
	Crew Cab Bid Opening
	Crew Cab Bid

	#11.	Receipt of bids for the 2021 street improvement (Milling, Overlay, Micro Seal and Reclamite).
	Receipt of Bid St. Imp. Summary Sheet
	ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
	St. Imp. Bid Tab 2021
	Opening Bid Sheet
	Vances Brothers
	Capital Paving
	Missouri Petroleum Products
	Higgins Asphalt Paving
	Corrective Asphalt Materials
	Microsurfacing Contractors
	Emery Sapp and Sons

	#12.	An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of Lisa Perry For Properties Located At 308, 318 and 324 Allen St.
	Re-zoning Allen St Summary Sheet
	Perry Re-zoning Ord
	Re-zoning Allen Application
	Re-zoning Allen Report
	Re-zoning Allen St

	#13.	An Ordinance Amending The Use Table Contained In Section 46-118 Removing The Conditional Use Permit Requirement For Short Term Housing Rentals In R-3 And B-2 Zoning Districts
	Text Amendment Summary Sheet
	Text Amendment to Use Table-Short Term Housing
	Text Amendment Request
	Text Amendment

	#14.	An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance 9588 And Removing The Declaration Of Emergency
	Declaration of Emergency Repeal Agenda Memo
	Ordinance Repealing Emergency

	#15.	A Resolution Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Approve The Granting Of A Conditional Use Permit To Mike And Libby Mattox, To Operate A Short-Term Housing Located At 129 Elizabeth Street
	CUP 129 Elizabeth Res Summary Sheet
	CUP 129 Elizabeth resolution
	129 Elizabeth Application
	129 Elizabeth Report
	CUP 129 Elizabeth

	#16.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For A 2021 Ford F250 Regular Cab Pickup And Authorizing The Purchase For $27,887.00
	Stndrd Cab Trck Summary Sheet
	Long Bed Truck Res
	Standard Cab Bid Opening
	Standard Cab Bid

	#17.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For A 2022 Ford F250 Crew Cab Pickup And Authorizing The Purchase For $31,577.00
	Crew Cab Trck Summary Sheet
	Crew Cab Truck Res
	Crew Cab Bid Opening
	Crew Cab Bid

	#18.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Martin Equipment For A 2021 John Deere Compact Track Loader And Brush Hog And Authorizing The Purchase For $63,975.00
	Cmpct Trck Ldr Summary Sheet
	Compact Track Loader Res
	Bid Tab 2021
	Compact Track Loader Rcmmndtn

	#19.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Scheppers International Truck Center For A 2021 HV507 SFA Tandem Axle Dump Truck With Accessories And Authorizing The Purchase For $127,265.00
	Dump Trck Summary Sheet
	Scheppers Dump Truck Res
	Dump Truck Bid Opening
	Explaination From Tim

	#20.	A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2021 Street Improvement Project.
	St. Imp. Summary Sheet
	2021 Street Improvement Resolution
	ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
	St. Imp. Bid Tab 2021
	Opening Bid Sheet
	Micro Surface
	Reclamite (2)
	Milling
	Overlay

	#21.	A Resolution Approving The Request For Proposals For Infill Housing Developers
	In-fill Housing Res Summary Sheet
	Infill Housing Res
	Opening Bid Sheet
	3 Brothers
	534 Barrow-Perry
	514 Roberts-Perry
	139 Bedford-Perry
	Score Sheet Barrow
	Score Sheet Bedford
	Score Sheet Roberts

	#22.	A Resolution Approving a Letter Agreement with Jacobs Engineering to Provide Construction Inspection Services for the Dam Grouting Project
	4-19-21 Jacobs SCL Dam Grout Contract Extension RS Summary Sheet
	Jacobs Grouting Resolution
	Sugar Creek Dam Leak Phase II Extension_Rev 2

	#23.	A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into An Agreement With Vandevanter Engineering/Cogent Inc., For a SCADA System At The Wastewater Treatment Facility
	4-19-21 SCADA Bid WWTF Vandevanter RS Summary Sheet
	Vandevanter Resolution
	SCADA Quotes Recommendation - 25 March 2021

	#24.	A Resolution Approving an Agreement with DMC, Inc., to Perform a Cybersecurity Assessment of Moberly’s Water and Wastewater Systems
	4-19-21 DMC Inc Cybersecurity Assessment for AWIA RS Summary Sheet
	Cybersecurity Resolution
	DMC Mutual NDA - CityofMoberly-03312021
	DMC Proposal Q2115239 - Moberly Cybersecurity Assessment
	DMC Services - Cybersecurity Assessment

	#25.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Grey Hospitality For Preparation Of A Hotel Market Study And Feasibility Analysis.
	Grey Hospitality
	Grey Hospitality Resolution

	#26.	A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Purchase Agreement With A & W Communications, Inc., For 911 Equipment.
	A&amp;W Communications
	AW Communications Resolution
	MOBERLY MAX CT CONTRACT
	_2 Zetron quote from  AW

	#27.	A Resolution Approving A Contract For The Purchase Of Real Estate And Ratifying The Execution Of The Contract On Behalf Of The City.
	605 fowler road
	605 Fowler Road Lake Property Resolution

	#28.	A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri Appointing Directors Of The Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District
	crossing slate of officers
	Resolution Approving 2021 Slate of Directors

	#29.	A Resolution Appointing Directors Of The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District
	cid slate of officers
	City Council Resolution Approving 2021 Directors

	#30.	Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 04-19-2021 Agenda Summary
	04-19-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#31.	Department Head Monthly Reports
	department head reports
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-Mar
	Finance Dept March report
	Police Dept March 2021
	Police Dept Mar 2021
	fire dept mar monthly report
	P&R March Staff Report 2021
	Parks and Rec March Monthly Report 2021
	Chamber of Commerce March Report - 2021
	Director of Utilities March Monthly Report
	MAEDC March Reports

	#32.	Appointment to the Board of Adjustment
	Board of Adjustment Summary Sheet
	BOA App

	#33.	Appointments to the Plumbing Board
	Plumbing Board Summary Sheet
	Agee App
	Self App

	#34.	Appointment of Council member to the Tourism Advisory Commission
	#35.	Appointment of Council member to the Historic Preservation Commission
	#36.	Appointment of Council member to the Planning and Zoning Commission
	#37.	Appointment of Council member to the Parks and Recreation Board as Liaison
	#38.	Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the status of pending attorney client communications, real estate and negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (1, 2,12)
	Bottom

